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Thailand Environment Institute At a Glance
Environmental Performances 2006 / NAIIWATURILINADN 2549

Area

Output & Outcome

Outlook & Beyond

Climate Change
al a
matlaguulassnmgiiainme

Strategies and Policy Measures for National Strategy on
Climate Change

gnaAansuaziInIndlauessiussimadnfaanag -
wWasuwasanwgfainie

Capacity Building for Clean Development Mechanism
Wanyaansvestszmasunalnnasimuniszain

Teachers’ Guidebook: Global Warming Information and
Education Programs for Secondary School Teachers

ARansdAnIsNIIBeuiiienisiind)Renadmiuagaey
AP

DINTUN 3

Schools and Municipalities Reduce Green House Gas

Emission by more than 100 metric tons

{9BsunazmALalaeefnsiFeunszananatninndn 100

LUFIINGIY

Settmg Up “Climate Change Teamwork
Gzmmnmmwmmmnmnﬂ@ﬂuuﬂmﬂmwnummﬂ
Sustainable Consumption: Towards Climate
Change Protection
Tasansiindnfiennialanivenisuslnaetnagani
Expansion of Greenhouse Gas Reduction Project
into Schools and Municipalities
senelasenisannisisesfingFaunszanglsaiduuuay

AIANTNALIG

Sustainable Development:
Policy, Strategy and Guideline
mMenmuIategagiu: wlana

ENSARASUREAANT

Center of Excellence of Education for Sustainable
Development (ESD) in the Asia and Pacific

ﬂuﬂLLmmmlﬂumﬁmummnmm@mswwmemamnﬂu

pinaeda-wldin

Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainable Development
in the GMS — National Sustainable Development Strategy
Tasannsnisdavingnsmaninswaudaiiudmiudszmalne
Policies and Strategies for Improving Efficient
Performances of Government and the Region to Achleve
Sustainable Development

WA T ANB AW s Ls T AL s ALAY
AMARansREmNeeNgdaEiu

Identification of Bangkok’s Environmental Problems for
Better Management
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SansRaunden

Development of Sustainable Development
Indlcators (1)
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Promoting Education for Sustainable
Development Practlces
guadunsAnEiflensianettediy

Effects of Development on Economy,
Environment and Poverty
HANTENULBINTARUNFDLATHEA Auwandenuaz

AMNENAU

Evaluation of Natural Resources and
Environment in Songkla Lake Basin

n13Ussiunsias uuLas e NN nIsssNT LAY
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Energy & Eco-Efficiency
nasunazlsza@nsnmdsing

LATHgNA
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Comparative Study: Life Cycle Assessment of Gasohol 95
and Gasoline 95

=< -l v Q‘ %
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uialraeaguazinduiuudu

Total Energy Management
NMSIANIINANIURE AN TOL

Life Cycle Inventory of Steel Making and
Tertiary Steel Products

nsiaungudayaduandenreenisHanimuan
funauazimandulane

Continuing Total Energy Management
2e18lATINIINIIIANI TN e ANy sad

Public Participation and
Environmental Governance
nsidausanaaslszamu

LALESTNIALIARILIAR DN

Report on Thailand’s Environmental Governance (Third
Assessment)

eNUNANIILITusIINN AL AR AReNTesl s A lne
w
(Han13UsziiuASR 3)

Publication: State of Thailand’s Environmental
Governance (2007)

whdedugn1un1riassiIAuIaRIARaN (2550)

Thailand’s Environmental Governance
(Fourth Assessment)

AsUssifiugssinAuadaundenvesssinalng
o
(A5 4)
Citizen’s Manual for Environmental Governance
Assessment
jall wate a 5 v o
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Forestry / tllal

Knowledge for Community-based Forest Management
mmmﬂ,wamsemmiﬂ'\ﬂmwmumu
Increase of Reforested Mangrove Through Local
Community Action in Tsunami-struck Areas
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Continuing Mangrove Reforestation Programme
Through Local Action in Tsunami-struck Areas
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Noise Pollution
NANENLRES

Reports on “We united against noise pollution”
senunanisaiiulazenis mulne mnla snufudas
Noise Prevention Network
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Development of Educational Toolkit on Noise
Pollution and Prevention
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Area

QOutput & Outcome

Outlook & Beyond

Chemical Management
MeannsaNsLAR

= Impact Assessment of European Union’s Directive
“REACH?” on Thai Exports

1] = ' v v
tmni:wmm'mw:mtmmnmumwa‘[aﬂmmmmimuaumﬂﬂn

annAlniseg mmmﬁmﬁmnnmmﬂswmﬂ’lma

Management of Volatile Organic Compound and
Tributyle Tin (TBT)

nedRNNsANsBUYRTsTMEN L UATANIAYNBUYEE

Development of Preventive System from
Chemical Harm and Health & Environment
Rehabilitation

Tasansvmmssuuleaiudunnuariuyganinuay

FauandananSuansail

Environmental Security
m'muummuaqmm@u

= A Report on Environmental Security in Thailand (Food,
Water, Clean Air, and Energy)

mm'}u@mumemmmuummumLL'J aranlutsundlne

(FuaVNg 1 a1 UATWANW)

Proposing Policy Measures That Will Strengthen
the Beneficial Linkages Between Environmental
Security and Sustainable Development and
Reduce or Weaken the Harmful Ones.

WuaNInINIIeRlELnsRasdas daaTNANNRAIANY

Fawomdenineliian1swaunRssEiululsunalne

Natural Disaster
NARIAEITNTINR

= Landslides Learning Matenal
ARlaFauifaRTRAuNaN

Social Performances 2006 / Wa9YWUIMSHIAN 2549

Area

Output & Outcome

Outlook & Beyond

Livable Community Project
guruUnag

= Development Master Plan for Bangkok’s Old and
Established Community of Sukantaram

UHLULN LU A0S R WA NTY “QAUEIINN" NIINN 4
= A Model of Livable Community in Northeast Thailand
winvnguasheglunanzdusenidaanile
= Thai Forest Watch Network
wietnaihsrialng

Continuing Livable Community Project in
Northeast Thailand

' 1" o »
aenelasensguanineglunanziuesnideanie

Continuing Thai Forest Watch Network
weneuaLATatnainszdalnline

Maptapud / ausINm

Set up an Independent Monitoring of Maptapud
Industrial Estate with Participation of All
Stakeholder Groups.

NsRARNLsRUNANITINANGAGUNITUNLATHA

atndaszuazddouianannaudiidoulddouds

Chemical Management
NFAANNTANTLAN

= Toxic Sufferers Fund / nesyuinwngiaaannansiie

Continuing Toxic Sufferers Fund
weeunesuinfiasanansive

International Act1v1t1es 2006 / NANTTNTEUNIUSLING 2549

Area

Output & Outcome

Outlook & Beyond

Global Scale
szaulan

Contributing to UNEP Global Environment Outlook (input
on Southeast Asia)

FEugnUNIalAsuInden lanaaalATINTRILI AR BN

autlszarai (udouineaiued@anziusanidesls)

The First TAI (The Access Initiative) Global Meeting in
Bangkok

nsUszguiasadnasssnAunaieundanszauianiungammn

Regional Scale
sEALNNNIA

Greater Mekong Environmental Outloo£( (UNEP Report)
Meugnunsaiduandeney)iniaguintes

Expanding The Access Initiative (TAI) to Vietnam and
Providing Capacity Building on Application of
Environmental Governance (TAI) Indicators to
Environmental CSOs in Vietnam

aenelasanisssssniuna@enandenglsrmasnuin uay
INai 1 TnrNaNNTRTesesAnInIAL sz ASA

FruRauandanluRaaunlunistiziiusssuniunaduanaas

Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainability in the GMS:

Sub-regional Sustainable Development Strategy
m‘;‘@mmﬂvxﬁﬂ’mmme‘wmmmmaummnnunwmmmm‘l}u\i

Expansion of Environmental Governance (TAI)
Network into Cambodia and Southern China

wenaLATatngasTiIALadwIndenluiNyTuAY
malfesansisnuigsraauiu

TAI Asia Regional Meeting
mstszquisietnasssuniunaduandenginiaeds

The Asia-Pacific Regional Training Manual on
Integrated Environmental Assessment (IEA) and
Reporting ’
ARanslsziivnazaneanunadauindenuuLysunig

° o a a aa
Fufuginaeimswazuldin

Greater Mekong Sub-region Core Environment
Program and Biodiversity Corridor Initiatives
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Message from the Chairman of the Council of Trustees

danuIseuan

Thailand encountered a series of environmental challenges in
2006, including severe floods and other natural disasters. Although causal
linkages are still being hotly debated in some quarters, it should be
apparent, even to the most ardent skeptic, that global warming is a
phenomenon which could no longer be ignored. The Thailand Environ-
ment Institute has taken on the challenge and will become increasingly
involved in the attempt to deal with this fundamental problem of climate
change, especially with respect to prevention and mitigation.

The Institute has also made a concerted effort to enhance its

regional cooperation with neighbouring countries and international agen-

cies. As part of this effort, the Institute has begun a process of struc-
tural reform which should prove invaluable in its future operations.

.-‘E The Chairman of The Executive Board of Directors has been

; given the responsibility of overseeing the process of structural reform. I

am confident that, with the full cooperation and dedication of the Presi-

Mr. Anand Panyarachun

Chairman of The Council of Trustees dent and the staff at all levels, the intended reform will be successful,

Thailand Environment Institute leading to a stronger and more effective organization for better environ-
mental management, not only in Thailand but also in the region as a
AMoNiwi uuigu whole.
Uss61man
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Message from the Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors

faUUIZENUNIINNTUIKNG

7 lon—ikd.

Professor Dr. Phaichitr Uathavikul
Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors

Thailand Environment Institute

o« - : -
ManId M Wl 1enina
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anUudInaoulny

The year 2006 was a year of transition at the Thailand Environ-
ment Institute. Following the adoption of an Action Plan late in 2005,
concerted efforts were made to enhance both the operational efficiency
and effectiveness of TEI. Towards the latter half of the year, a good
beginning was made in laying the groundwork for a comprehensive struc-
tural reform of the Institute.

A coordinated attempt was also made to broaden the operation
of TEI to include more projects and activities at the regional and interna-
tional levels in accordance with the goals of the Action Plan. New initia-
tives were also undertaken, including increased activities in the fields of
climate change and natural disasters.

The unfailing support and encouragement of the Council of Trust-
ees and the Executive Board of Directors are greatly appreciated. I should
also like to thank the President for his outstanding leadership and the
staff for their hard work and dedication without which the new initia-

tives and reform would not have been possible.
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Message from the President / dauUIzeUaNUY

In 2006, the Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) successfully served both
Thai and international community in fulfilling our commitments to sustainable
management of natural resources and the environment through policy research,
field operation and capacity building. In achieving these targets, TEI collaborated
and cooperated closely with all stakeholders, including the government, business
sector, and the civil society groups, particularly those at grassroots level.

Our policy research, initiatives and findings have been well received by

the Thai government, leading to the adoption and implementation of some key

policy recommendations. This includes the policy on Green Procurement and the

7 f
- ;é” .,{i . .‘*:--"':E’r::r'u frotre_ policy on Environmental Governance. As for our field operations, researchers at

TEI worked hand-in-hand with grassroots communities in developing a mecha-
Professor Dr. Sanit Aksornkoae

President nism to achieve sustainable natural resources and environment management. An
residaen

Thailand Environment Institute outstanding example is the project to strengthening community's capacity in

MAMNIMU Adin dnyaui
Usssuaminaanaonlnu some evidences of our strong commitment to capacity building, TEI has carried

Sukantaram, an old established community in Bangkok. In addition, to illustrate

out many environment education and training programs, aiming at local govern-
ment organizations, business sector and grassroots communities.

During the past few years, the Institute has expanded its activities and projects into the regional as well as
the global arena. This reflects our vision to look beyond Thailand's frontier, realizing that sustainable management
of natural resources and environment is a trans-boundary challenge.

Our achievements are a direct result of the executives' and staff's hard work and commitments. As the
President of Thailand Environment Institute, I would like to express my sincere appreciation and thanks to the
members of TEI's Council of Trustees and Executive Board of Directors. Without their practical and useful guidance
and suggestions, the institute wouldn't have been able to achieve its mission. Also, I would like to sincerely thank
all TEI's staff, the main driving force of the Institute. Their dedication as well as their sense of responsibility and
unity has given us such fruitful results, which will further inspire and lead our efforts into an even more successful
future.
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THAILAND ENVIRONMENT INSTITUTE

Established in 1993, Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) is a non-profit, non-governmental organization.
Through researches, training and capacity-building activities, TEI has been working for the conservation of natural

resources and the sustainable development of the environment in Thailand and in the region.

TEI advocates a participatory approach to shared environmental responsibility by working closely with
government, private sector, local communities, civil society partners, as well as regional and international organi-
zations. TEI helps to formulate environmental directives and link policy with action to encourage meaningful
environmental progress in Thailand. In this way, and by serving as a reliable and up-to-date information and

knowledge resource, TEI works to advance sustainable development of natural resources and environment.
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FOUNDERS / jiiond

Professor Dr. Phaichitr Uathavikul
Former Minister of the Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment
Man19138 A3 Indas Wenine efndguusTiinInaznaninemand inaluladuazfounanden

Mr. Kasem Snidvongs
Minister of Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

AosnbN 8N o egoen  gaueTihimInIznTimIneInssIIHAL unden

Mr. Sophon Suphapong
Former Senator (Bangkok)

@mlﬁnm qmwoﬁ BARMENEHITN (NFINWHINLAT)

Dr. Dhira Phantumvanit
Former President of Thailand Environment Institute (Passed Away)
3. Dz Wigaiiy afmUszomanTuFIedanlng (FeunnTTn)
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VISION / 2qunAn
A center of excellence in environmental issues; a source of up-to-date and reliable data; equipped

with highly qualified personnel able to promote initiatives towards the sustainable development of our

natural resources and the environment; and as such well recognized both locally and internationally.

“amﬁum,t,mﬁauvlmgqLﬂuﬂmﬁuﬁﬂmwLﬂmaﬂﬁmﬁmmﬁau uunaedayanvivade Todeld wiwienMeyAanINHAmNW
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MISSION / n13nA

- To conduct research activities within and outside the country to benefit the conservation of natural
resources and the environment, and to support and participate in the practical application of the
research findings.
siwuidenlusedlszmauazseduwmnend iosiuauuazTmndnduwlt I nasmd ssnsnillgnisugidedns
ﬁﬂixﬁw%mwé’m:ﬁﬂmﬁm%ﬂmiﬁamiaﬁﬂﬁw%wmmﬁiiwmﬁLLazﬁanmé’auaﬁN%%

- To establish up-to-date and reliable information systems and to produce research publications for
extensive dissemination of quality information on environmental issues to relevant institutions and
general public both locally and internationally.
seszuuTIEmAnATTuE s wazTete 1§ Sannunnandefinn LﬁaLwaLLWi'GiTaadaﬁ'qmﬁauﬁﬁ@‘mwwiﬁﬁuﬁjﬁm%@ﬂm:ﬁmmﬁ’u
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- To develop and enhance the knowledge and capabilities of the staff so that they can be proud of their
work and their organization.

wanyeaanTlddemdanann flainlunuidof weznagilalurezantufundenlne

- And in line with its social obligations towards the Thai society, TEI undertakes environment-related
capacity building activities among the more vulnerable groups of society. The activities aim to support
the national poverty alleviation goals within the overall framework of sustainable development.
wielireanadosiuninfiasiuRneuifdedaning sontuy azdifiuianTansinaddaanusnanlunahoud  fedes
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Organizational Structure
( Council of Trustees/AMM=NIINNIIEMN )

TATIAINDIANT I

Executive Board of Directors

ANKSNIINNIUIUNS

L

President/uUszenuaniun ]

C Vice President/501U3zaudnUn ]

Whoginuazaanaon

Development of Sustainable Development
Strategies and Indicators

'
@

NMINHWIFITIR u,a:qwﬁﬁwﬁm§nﬁiﬁwuwaﬂwqaa§u

Sustainable Consumption
miavilneagnedodin

Cleaner Technology
waluladszonn

Life Cycle Assessment
nMIvszidwasTianinsioud

Environmental Management System
(ISO14001)
'sxuummﬂmmﬁﬂmiaqLmﬁau (1ISO14001)

Greening the Supply Chain
msdanIfiadennmgdmgine

Environmental Benchmarking
nzUuMIAeU@esENTTous lunsUSnTianig
Fouandan

Thailand Network of Eco-Efficiency and
Cleaner Production
Lﬂ%aﬂ’mﬁnmﬂmiﬁaLmzmiwamﬁﬁsmm
whszinelne

Green Labeling
anniden

Green Procurement
M3sndedndediden

Thailand Green Purchasing Network
wIstensintedninefideuvsdszimalne

HUNAIL RAEININ
uasfINNON

Pollution and Environment
NANBUAZRILINADN

Chemical Management
NMIVINIIANIEILAN

Global Warming
azlandeu

Energy and Environmental Policy
and Planning
‘HIEJU’WFJLLﬂzﬂ’]i’J’NLLN%W&JN’MLLZWE?NLL’JW&@N

Thailand Energy and Environment Network
A3 TnENaNULa AL IRd N LIS AN

Industry and Environment
Qﬂﬁ’mﬂii}l uazfinindon

Toxic Sufferers Fund
namu%’nm@'mamnmﬁﬁw

Material Exchange Center
AuduaniddenTanindeld

AUTNIANY A WENLN

UAMNIAUFINIAAON

Environmental Education (EE)
FowandanAnE

Education for Sustainable Development
nsAnmRaN IR0 EY

Knowledge Management for Community
Networks
nIiMISANIANKIAe AT INE N

Youth and Environment
LNITIULAS T LL?G]@\)@N

Strategic Research and Development
ML RAWLTINAENS

Target-Based Training
nsfineusHs NG MaNe LN
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TEI STAFF = 109 (Updated May 2006)
uannsaniuaundoNIny = 109 Au
(JONAAIGA b WOUNIAN 2550)

thuldioaasasnaon

Sustainable /Livable City
Wonhaguaveiin

Climate Protection Strategies for
Local Governments and Communities
naqm‘am‘niﬂnﬂiaqdmﬁaﬂﬁmm:ﬂ;um
‘Iumiﬂnﬂyaqﬁn’]wqﬁa’mmﬂ

Decentralization
N1INTZINYINUR

Strategy Management of Natural
Resources and Environment for Local
Governments
qaqwﬁnwm’%mﬁmnwiﬂ%fwmﬂiﬁﬁmwﬁlez
fowndensmiuesAnTUnATesuDIan

Local Governments Empowerment and
Capacity Building

NMAINAWILAZ LN INEI T AR NNE N0
sovevFnIUnATosEMoshn

Localizing Millennium Development
Goals (MDGs)

mIutasdmanenIRR LIS
JHovin

Sustainable City Indicators
Fdinsoniegeroitu
Sustainable Tourism
mMaviadifieeeesin

Noise Pollution Prevention and
Control
namuANLAZ DI UNANENN9LFe

Public Participation and
Environmental Governance

sy AUaRIAReN LAY MIRE I IN-
VRIU T

The Access Initiative (TAI & PP 10)

International Environment
] v .
MUINRONTZHINUIZINA

UNEP GEO Collaboration Center
AudannImfiodmiunisdarinmenn
Fondenlan Tassn1adowandonuri

sz

Mekong Region Dialogue
wiiguriesunnniniaudlae

Mekong Regional Environment Forum
G Lm&’aunuﬁmmuﬂm

Thailand Cultural Environment Fund
(CEF)
ﬂamuﬁmmﬁaﬁwuﬁﬁw

aninuszen

Policy Planning
N3N LLNWHIEJ‘U’]EJ

Quality Control and Assurance
ﬂ’liﬂ'J‘UQNLL@%%U?ENF;MI]’]WNE‘N’]%

External & Public Relations
UsdnuAuseAns

Information Services
insfeyadnms

Environmental Learning Source and
Library

3 U v ! Y
waqﬂHmLmzmemugaamaau

IT Support
dhemaluladansswne

Crosscutting Large Scale Projects
Uszammlazinissnalvg

TBCSD's Secretariat
ﬁf’]ﬁfnmmﬁmsmmznﬁumiﬁfnqiﬁaLﬁa
Fouandonlne

Master 38
Uanynnin 38

HNuUFriNINasNala L

Project Monitoring
ﬂ’]iﬁﬂﬁ]’mIﬂWﬂ’]i

Accounting and Financial
Management
TTUaUIIINITEN

Human Resources
NINENIYARD

Purchasing and Procurement
nM33ngedndng
Facility Management & Other Services

ﬁﬁfum#u UINIUaz Uz @I UN 186199
Tulasinside



Management Team / AMHUINT

President / Ui¥t11
Professor Dr. Sanit Aksornkoae

ABATINTE ATERN SnwIuM

Vice President / 789U3¢574%

Dr. Chaiyod Bunyagidj

a3, lveer yoonie

Program Directors / §gmiasnashe

Dr. Ampai Harakunarak / #3. g1lw visqoning
Director of Environmental Education and Human Resources Development Center (EEH)

HenmemagudnsdneussianyaaInsiuindes

Dr. Chamniemn P Vorratnchaiphan / a3.97#les 235midewud

Director of Grassroots Action Program (GAP) / ;:J:Ei”maﬂmir}hﬂﬁ’ﬂﬂiiﬂmﬂﬂmﬂ

Dr. Pongvipa Lohsomboon / #3. Wisin1 naesxy ol

Director of Business and Environment Program (BEP) / Q’éﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂﬂgiﬁ%LLmﬁ\‘iLLmﬁaH

Dr. Qwanruedee Chotichanathawewong / a3, TR l1ATwmIed
Director of Energy, Industry and Environment Program (EIP)

HEWIBNINENTIN QATIVINTINLAZTILIARDHN

Dr. Somrudee Nicro / a3.6H0R AlATTRMEE

Director of Urbanization and Environment Program (UEP) / Q’ﬁﬁuwmav\hﬂLﬂaoLLazﬁﬂLnﬂﬁau

Ms. Kamonnuch Sombunthawong / AtWNNUYY ﬂuqmm\‘lﬁ

Director of Administration and Finance Department (ADM) / Q’ﬁﬁ%wﬂ’limﬂu“‘mﬁmzmiLT‘M
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TEI's Projects 2006 / Tassnmaamuiudunnaonlng 0 2549

Policy Research 7 3dedwuleune

1) National Strategy Study on Climate Change

NNIATILIINWNNTA AU TUANTDANRIA TIUFILINFONTZHRINU T NA: mﬁmmimiLﬂﬁ'ammmﬂquﬁmmﬂ

|
Qs

2) Development of National Sustainable Development Strategy/ Imqmimﬁmﬁwqmmﬂmfﬂﬁﬁwmﬁmﬁmaqﬂizmﬂvl.m

|
[

3) Development of Sustainable Development Indicators: Phase 2-2549/ 1A59N3nsRaa i innswmunndedu szesiaes 9 2549
4) Sustainable Production and Consumption Roadmap of Thailand/ lasintagiduniiniandauazniiuilneeeeddueszindlneg

5) Development of Sustainable Consumption Strategy for Thailand/ lastn3deviemarmansnIuIlnafidedu

6) Report on Thailand Environmental Security (Air, Water, Energy and Food)
TIENIUNNTANBIANNIUAIAURILIAFDNTOIUTEINALNE (DINTF 1N NANIULAZDINT)

7) Development of Environmental and Emission Standards of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) in the Kingdom of Thailand

maRmwguteyauaznvhnnsgwnsesmBunignmeldlulszmdlng
8) Elaboration of Economic Instruments for Industrial Pollution Management/ miﬂixqﬂmﬂ%ﬁﬁﬂﬂ’ﬁmﬂLﬂiﬂ:@mﬂm‘ Tunsdansnaislseom

9) Assessment of Environmental Problems in Bangkok Metropolitan

Imqmimiﬁﬂwﬁ%’aﬁtymﬁqLmé’amLﬁaﬂizﬂaumﬁmﬁwqmmm‘mﬁﬂmiﬁq WIANONYDINTINWHATUAT

10) The First Master Plan of Sustainable Tourism Development of Bangkok (2005-2009)
vl uniioRanNIvioReet wiiEusenganwaruas adun 1 (WA, 2548-2652)

11) Master Plan for Wastewater Management in Nonthaburi Province

NNFIRYNUNBLNUNNNTIANTINLREID9R9RNTUNATD I IUTID D1 a.mm%‘
12) A Study to Conduct a Specific Development Plan for Areas under Rama IV Bridge Construction Project in Nonthaburi Province.
Tasansf e davinisnIvaAnius nolaeeulasinIIneadsaz i N LN NIz e UT e LenUNINSALAE DuLEe L TN

%agﬂuﬁuﬁﬁmﬁ’mmaaLL@Jﬂhm”wm:mua:ﬁuﬁﬁauﬁao a.umq%‘

13) Environmental Report 2005 of Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand
TA59nINITRrinTeuRILIndeN Used1il 2548 USHN WK, IR (NTW)

14) Contribution to Global Environmental Outlook 4 Report (GEO 4)/ TeuFauNIiEILIndanlan atfuf 4



15) Research on Innovative and Strategic Policy Options (RISPO II) - Promotion of Sustainable Development in the Context of
Regional Economic Integration: Strategies for Environmental Sustainability and Poverty Reduction
mﬁﬁammﬁanu‘[&maL?ﬁquﬁmam{l.l,am’a’mmwLﬁ"adqLﬂ%umiﬁwmaéwé‘]’\‘iﬁmwsléfu%mmmimﬁavmmegmamﬂmﬂﬁmmaﬁa:
q%ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁlﬂﬁ@ﬂ’l’]mgﬁguﬂlaﬁﬁﬂLL?@&I@NLmzmiﬂﬂﬂ%yw}ﬂ’nmmﬂﬂ%

16) Advanced Waste Management in Asia and Pacific (RAWMAP)/ mﬁ@mwa\iLﬁ‘a%guqﬂmmmaL%aLLa:LLﬂ%ﬂﬂ

17) Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainable Development in the Greater Mekong Sub-region
Tm\‘imimﬁﬂﬁwqmmﬂm‘miﬁwmﬁﬁqﬁmaaﬂizmﬂ&[,ua%ﬁmmjuﬁﬂm

18) Greater Mekong Environment Outlook/ iwmmmmmﬁﬁqLm&’au/miﬂi:Lﬁumamzmﬁmﬁ@Lmé’amaqa%ﬁmmjuﬁﬁa

Capacity Building / v uwAmuIdaansniIn
1) Thailand Energy and Environment Network (TEENET: phase 2)/ Lv-ﬁmhammumﬂﬁmw&’mmm:ﬁqLmé’amaqﬂszmﬂvl‘ma

2) Improvement of Environmental Supervision Institution in Thailand/ 2 lis: ﬂlaﬂmiﬁ’wﬁ’UQLLﬂE\‘imu

3) Total Energy Management: Phase 3/ N133ANIWSNMMUUSNY L veeil 3

4) Capacity Building on Applying Advance Technology for Energy Efficiency Improvement in Medium-scaled Industry (Thermal Energy
Efficiency Handbook)/ mm%’w@fﬂEmeTumi‘Uizqnmﬂ%mﬂﬂaﬁ%@u Lﬂaﬂ%’uﬂqqﬂizﬁw%m‘wmﬁﬂmiwé’amﬂuqmmwmimmﬂnmq
(AfeUITENEAWNATIUAINTEW)

5) Training Courses for Industrial Environmental Personnel/ miﬂnamuqﬂmmﬁmﬁqLm&’ami:aﬁﬂimm

6) A Short Course on Environmental Negotiation Skills/ Aneussnangmsisinaiwrinsenisfossivfofinng

7) Capacity Building Program for MoNRE Officials Responsible for MEAs Negotiation
Tassnsflnousndnnmid fiRnadosnaesenananionve i rninauinnndnuanasnte sz winalsz g

8) A Short Course on Visual Control System for Promoting Environmental Conservation

ﬂﬂanNW&’ﬂQWi Visual Control: ﬂ’]iﬂ’lﬂﬂﬂéj’lﬁl ﬂ’WEJGl’WLﬂ@ﬂﬁi@%%ﬂﬁa\‘il{m&laﬂ

9) Supporting Decentralization through the Promotion of Good Urban and Environmental Governance (RLN)

lasinandedneniaidenisziuginie

10) Capacity Building Program for Local Administrative Organizations

Iﬂi\‘iﬂ’ﬁﬁwuﬁﬁﬂEJﬂ’]'W‘LJﬂﬂ’Wﬂiﬂlﬂﬁa\iﬁﬂiﬂﬂﬂiaﬁd’)%ﬁ@\ia%lﬂaﬂﬁi‘]_l%ﬂ’ﬁ’;ﬁ’ﬂﬂ’ﬁ’aﬂ wndexnals

11) Sharing Environmental Management Knowledge and Establishing Environmental Management System (ISO 14001: 2004) in

Tungsong Municipality/ ImqmifoiqLﬁ%umiLLanLﬂﬁﬂm’%wﬁ@]’mmi%miﬁﬁ WINRBNLAZNNTINNTZULNIIAN TR INRDNAHNHIATTIN

IS0 14001 lwmnAnnaifiosjoas

10
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12) Sustainable City Resource Center (SCRC)/ lasin1agudtuiainevdnaiiie loniieg

13) Capacity Building for Members of Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)
Tmama‘ﬁ'mmLmzﬂﬂammm“?mﬂmzmiumiﬁfﬂqiﬁ'ﬂw‘ﬁaﬁqLm&’auv[mﬂ (59)

14) Knowledge Management on Corporate Social Responsibility
TvmmimﬁmmimmiﬁmmwhLﬁmwmaq "qiﬁﬂﬁ%’uﬁﬂmauﬁaﬁaﬂu" PRIV ENTNTN

15) Enabling Reliable Community and Environmental Business

nIsfefesshegiunsvihgaiafonden "fuimsineldlagusnuasFonindes”

16) Establishing a Web-based Information Sharing System for Promoting Thailand's Environmental NGO and Community
Collaboration through Navigation/ Tﬂi\ﬁﬂﬁﬁ’wmLﬂ%miw%aﬁﬂﬂﬁmwmiﬁwLﬁummaaa\iﬂ‘mﬁwmLaﬂﬂﬂmqumuﬁmaqLm&’au

17) Coping with Global Warming: A Mangrove Study Camp/ Tassnsanlanden wandns@nsnthmeian
18) Young Writer Award/ miﬂi:mmﬁfm%ujumﬁ

19) The Access Initiative Global Meeting in Bangkok
miﬂizsqm:ﬁﬂanmaqLﬂ‘%miwﬁﬁmﬁmaﬁqLmé’au (TAI Global Meeting) N3ILNWe

20) Mekong Region Waters Dialogue, 6-7 July 2006, Vientiane, Laos PDR, co-convened by IUCN, TEIl, IWMI and M-POWER

awmudes " lupfimegaiiles o ngadsedund mosdgUszniulaedsznauany i 6-7 nangnan 2549 Jdnlae
IUCN sniuiowindonlne IWMI uaz M-POWER

Policy Research & Capacity Building / 3de1wleune & vuwamndaannsanin
1) Material Exchange Center/ Qus‘fuamﬂﬁauﬁ’mmﬁaw

2) Nakorn Phanom Provincial Millennium Development Goals Report Project (MDGs)

TATINIAAATHHAATNLU NI ENITRAWILAIETE T IuToniauaTnuN

3) Enhancing Teachers' Knowledge and Skills on Integrated Approach towards Energy and Environmental Education

Iﬂiﬂf‘lﬁa‘UiN‘L{ﬂﬂ’]ﬂﬂ%L%@\iﬂ’]iUﬂiMﬁﬂﬁﬂ’ﬁL%'EJ%ﬂﬁﬂa%ﬁﬁuwﬁﬂm%ixﬁuﬂizm~lLLﬂtﬁﬁﬂNﬁﬂE’)
4) Design and Execution of the Production of Thailand-specific Materials for Education for Disaster Preparedness for the J-FIT
Project: Education for Natural Disaster Preparedness in Asia—Pacific in the Context of ESD/ lasinnsdavindeifendentfnunanle

YIUNPDINIAN BN NI TN UNTIE I8

5) Noise Pollution Prevention Campaign/ n133tkav@iNedeuisnansnides

11



Policy Research & Field Operation / I%eidmleune & vmwUfiRnasun

1) Impact Assessment of REACH on the Supply Chain of Export Industry in Thailand
lasns "mafnsmanszny REACH slesnaldguvmulugasmnisndsesnvestszinalneuazdoisue”

2) Life Cycle Assessment of Ethanol from Cassava and Sugar Cane

Iﬂiﬁﬂ’ﬁﬂixLﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ]i%’jﬁm’ﬁwamLLG$ﬂ’]ﬂ%@ﬂ’]u@ﬂ’ﬂ?ﬂﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁ'&’\1LL@%ESJIE’]EJ
Capacity Building & Field Operation / W "WABWIIAAINENIIN & MW TRNATUIN

1) Life Cycle Assessment as a Tool to Increase Eco-efficiency of Rubber Industry in Thailand

mMaanAnendsinAAegives gamrnIsesinedenduipinidinsomansived

2) Enhancing the Promotion of Efficiency Energy and Environment Management in Municipalities
TATIN1INITEENANITRILETHNNNTIANINRI LA Aol Indanad WLz AnSnwluwnauna

3) Schools for Better Climate (SBC)/ lassmilasifewivingniiennia

4) Building Environmental Awareness in Schools (Solid Waste Management)

Aeenrndguitymaezyaries msﬂé’ﬂmqmiL%ﬂuif@mmﬁlqLmé’ammwxaﬂawaa
5) Koh Kret Project Phase Il (KOH KRET ll)/ TAseniTnIzInga izﬂzﬁl 3
6) Thai Forest Watch Network (DUTCH 1)/ Tasannain3adnewdnszsadnlne
7) Tsunami Recovery and Livelihood Initiative (HEIFER)/ Iﬂiqmime@mmwsqmuiuﬁyuﬁﬁimuﬁaﬁm3’3

8) Sustainable Management of Mangrove Resources through Local Community Action (CHEVRON)
Tm\imaﬂwmmamﬁaﬁqmu

9) Building the Capacity of Local Government Organizations in Participatory Rehabilitation Planning (TSUNAMI)
lanmaainsdefnanwesdnsdnasessmviesdiulunsdariusuiuyiesiue wildmion

Policy Research, Capacity Building and Field Operation
Neodwlons swiamndaanuminsouszsmlfiRnasus

1) Thailand Environmental Governance: Public Participation Indicators for Thailand's Sustainable Development (The 3rd The Access

Initiative or TAI Assessment in Thailand)/ 533HNALNARILIAGN: FITIANNTREIUI MBI TwNan TR IIaE e Euas Tz nalne
(U liunaasin 3)

12
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2) Expansion of TAI Network in East Asia and Southeast Asia Regions
Tﬂi\m'ﬁmmam%mi’lﬁlﬁﬁmﬁmaﬁoan&'aﬂunﬁmﬂmL%mﬁu@aﬂLLa:LaL%ﬂmﬁu@amﬁaﬂﬁ

3) ACCU-UNESCO Asia-Pacific Center of Excellence (COE) Program for Education for Sustainable Development (ESD)
Tassmavarngududsaadudasunisfineweniaimnidgeduluginaedewss udin

4) Community Forest Knowledge Management: Lessons Learned and Best Practices from EC-UNDP Small Grants Programme for
Operations to Promote Tropical Forests in Thailand/ IﬂiﬂﬂﬁiﬂgULLamamuwL%'Elu‘mﬂmiﬁﬁ Lﬁummm"qmucluﬂ’ﬁ%’ﬂmimaai”mﬁmmfm
meldummnuatuayulasinsswnadnlunsdanisieszmelne
Field Operation 7 v UjUAnAfuIA

1) Green Labeling/ Tassnsaanniden

2) Stimulating "Prefabricated Environmental Package Systems" (PEPS) business models and investment in Asia (PEPS)

13



Organizations
ACCU-UNESCO
ADB
ASPBAE
BMA
CEF
DAM
DANIDA
DEQP
DEDE
DIP

DIW

EC
EPPO
IGES
IUCN
WMI
JICA
MEC
MOEN
M-Power
MRC
MRCS
NESDB
ONEP
PDA
PCD
REF
SENSA
SCONTE
TBCSD
TEENET
TE

.

Reference / mtio

Asia/Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO

Asian Development Bank

Asian South Pacific Bureau of Adult Education
Bangkok Metropolitan Authority

Thailand Cultural Environment Fund

Dhaka Ahsania Mission

Danish International Development Assistance
Department of Environmental Quality Promotion
Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency
Department of Industrial Promotion

Department of Industrial Works

European Commission

Energy Policy and Planning Office

Institute for Global Environmental Strategies

The World Conservation Union

International Water Management Institute

Japan International Cooperation Agency

Material Exchange Center

Ministry of Energy

Mekong Program on Water Environment and Resilience
Mekong River Commission

Mekong River Commission Secretariat

National Economic and Social Development Board
Office of Natural Resources and Environment Policy Planning
Population Development and Association

Pollution Control Department

Mekong Regional Environment Forum

Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia

The Society for The Conservation of National Treasure and Environment
Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development
Thailand Energy and Environment Network

Thailand Environment Institute

Thai Industrial Standards Institute

14
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TRF - Thailand Research Fund

TVEAP - TVE Asia Pacific

UN ESCAP - United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific
UNDESD - United Nations Decade of Education for Sustainable Development
UNDP - United Nation Development Programme

UNEP - United Nations Environment Programme

UNESCO - United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization
USP - University of the South Pacific

VACNE - The Vietnam Association for Environment and Natural Resource
WB - World Bank

WRI - World Resources Institute

Others

COE - Center of Excellence

CSO - Civil Society Organization

CSR - Corporate Social Responsibility

ESD - Education for Sustainable Development

GEO - The Global Environmental Outlook

GMS - Greater Mekong Sub-region

GMEO - Greater Mekong Environmental Outlook

IEA - Integrated Environmental Assessment

KM - Knowledge Management

MSDS - Material Safety Data Sheets

MWRAS - Mekong River Resources Assistance Strategy

PP 10 - Partnership for Principle 10

REACH - Registration, Evaluation and Authorisation of Chemicals

SGP PTF - Small Grants Programme for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests
SSDS - Sub-regional Sustainable Development Strategy

TAI - The Access Initiative

UNFCCC - United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change

VOCs - Volatile Organic Compounds

15
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e, - HUNIUAMENTINNIRAMINIATHNI LA FIAN LR
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DA - aumuaﬁnﬁﬁaﬂmiuLLazﬁloLmﬁaH

DONORS / ijaiusyu

.

Amway (Thailand) Co., Ltd / USEnuanng (Uszimnelne) sin

Asian Institute of Technology / santlumnaluladuvisielde

Bangkok Metropolitan Administration / NINWHAIUAT

British Embassy / 8018NdATINT)ADING L

Cement Thai (Public) Co., Ltd./ uxa. Ynduuslng

Danish International Development Agency / DIANINAWITZAINNUTZ INALIUIZ AU
Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency / ﬂiuﬁ%%ﬂWﬁﬂﬁﬂuﬂﬂLLVI%LLﬂzmﬁﬂﬁW&'ﬂmu
Department of Environment Quality Promotion / ﬂwﬁﬂm’%mmmwﬁmmﬁaﬂ

Department of Industrial Works 7/ ﬂiNIiﬂmuqmﬂWﬂiiN

Department of Industrial Promotion / ﬂiumm%mqﬁmwnﬁﬂ

Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand / nslwrhenanuraszindlne

Energy Policy and Planning Office / §1Hnauule U uaz wNuna 9913

Food and Drug Administration / S1HNNIUBAMENTINNITONILAZEN

Ford Foundation / yafiSuesn

GENKI Net for Creating a Sustainable Society

Global Environment Action, Japan

Globalization Research Center

16



b

-

E

sanulssidaotivdanadan lng a0

DONORS (Continued) / WaWUaK{W ()

— Heifer Project International / asdn3lawmes Useinalne

- Institute for Global Environmental Strategies

- Institute of Ecology and Environmental Management

- International Tropical Timber Organization / aeAnsiiamSeuseninszing

- Japan Bank for International Cooperation / ﬁmmimwm'mﬁaixmwﬂizmmamﬂﬂu
- Japan International Cooperation Agency / a@ﬁ’mmmm’mﬁaamiwﬂizmmamjﬂu

- Mitsubishi Motors (Thailand) Co., Ltd. / uan.iagd¥ Nowmasa (Uszindlne)

- Mitsubishi Research Institute / 80JWIveRATT

- National Economic and Social Development Board / S 1HNUAMLNTINNNTAMBINTIATHFNILALTIANUI TR
- Plan Thailand / 8¥@nIunawkisLssinalne

- Pollution Control Department / ﬂiNﬂQUQNNﬂﬁE

- Royal Netherlands Embassy / §n1wensamamaimsasuand

- Standard Chartered / swiANshaARANIATSIwTA (Ine) F19m (Wvinamw)

- Sirim Berhad, Malaysia

- Social Research Institute, Chiang Mai University / antuidedoan anninendeideslvs
- Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development / ﬂmxmimﬁﬁfﬂﬁqiﬁ’ﬂLﬁ@ﬁx‘iLL?@&’@ﬂWﬂ
- Thai Health Promotion Foundation / §1naunesuatlayunI e Tanganw

- The Crown Property Bureau / S1HnaunIngauaiunssavinnemie

- The European Union 7/ ﬁwm‘wqh‘ﬂ

- The Japan External Trade Organization / E]W]‘ﬂ’]if‘fﬂl,ﬁ%ﬂﬂ’ﬁﬁw}"]\‘iﬂizLV]ﬂ‘iJENﬁﬁlJ%

- The Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia

- The Thailand Research Fund / §13nuNesuatiUaun134e

- The (Former) Unocal Foundation (Now Chevron) / yjaﬁ%ghuﬂmﬁﬂ (T 1ywew)

- The World Conservation Union

- Toshiba Thailand Co., Ltd. / van.la3un Ineuaus

- Total Access Communication Public Co, Ltd / Ua. Inifin ubaifia aesiiadis

~ Toyota Motor Corporation Ialegn newwed modieisdu

- Toyota Motor Thailand / Taledn nawed Uszinelne

- Tungsong Municipality, Nakhonsithammarat / INALNSLABIYIEN 2.1AIAIDIININT

- United Nations Development Programme / s13naulassnsnmuuieanylsz anans

- United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization / 84ANNIANET INEANAT LS IRUDIINUNEUIZ 1176
- United Nations Human Settlements Programme / ﬁﬁﬁfﬂmﬂm\‘m’ﬁ@?\‘if]luﬁﬁumgwﬁuﬁoﬁwﬂizsm‘mﬁ
- World Resources Institute

- vovududnin oulwea
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Our Environmental Performances

WA WA UANILINAON

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) carried out last year more than 60 environmental projects and
activities. Some were policy research, some were capacity building and field operation. Our policy research
on European Union's chemical regulatory framework and its impacts on Thai exports has won high praise
from Thailand Research Fund. While contributing to drafting a national strategy on climate change for
government sector, our field operation and capacity building project on climate change produced a practical
education tool. We also start a project that will bestow the institute the Center of Excellency in Sustainable
Development Education whereas a conclusive result illustrating Thailand's public participation in environ-

mental affairs or environmental governance is also one of our highlights.

andudundonlng (@an) Tasmiulaimsuasianuiudanadonunnnii 60 Tasinrlusoudiisinuan
finalasanaidudaulovie nMawmmdaauansanaznuluaniaauin widndaulouivgosanitiug
13 093 193stGyugotaun Ny 13U A unsAIvANMSld a1t nasuanssnui astind uivd uA1doonvadlny
TasunmungoINNAEINNBNINUATUAUKNNTIRYU anius Iaddunlulannmsngnsimanizauusanalinunnsy
tiouiiofunUAUUASANWNIDIMA BNt TATINFURTANUNARING IROWRIMNBAANAANTNIEINMSIUAUIUAT
amuniiomalafimuiaiodionin AN WBURGA TR anina GalidEaTasinatiiorinnmnuas v duguinan
i TWAATUNAANY RN INBMN0I NN anuALSNTATINIYoIEMURY Ao syinAUIaaINARoN duln
uasjUd innsid I mzowsshanlnulmiodwndon
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Stop Global Warming

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has implemented Stop Global Warming Project for the second
year in 2006. Supported by Toyota Motor Thailand, the project has by now been participated by 70 schools
and 60 municipalities in 45 provinces throughout Thailand. During the past 2 years of the project imple-
mentation, the participating organizations have been able to reduce greenhouse gas emission by more than
100 metric tones.

Stop Global Warming aims to build a better understanding of the target groups about climate
change and global warming and to encourage the participating schools and municipalities to reduce
greenhouse gas emission generated by their activities. One significant element of the project is the setting
up of "core team". The team is trained to initiate a wide range of measures to reduce carbon dioxide and
other greenhouse gas emission. The measures include energy and electricity conservation, waste minimiza-

tion, greening the cities and reducing fossil fuel from transportation.

anlaniou Moo
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Schools for Better Climate

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI), in collaboration with the Office of Natural Resources and
Environment Policy Planning (ONEP), implemented "The School for Better Climate Project" last year to
develop Guidebook: Global Warming Information and Education Programs for Secondary School Teachers
as a toolkit in educating and raising awareness of school children about climate change and global
warming. Supported by the Danish International Development Assistance (DANIDA), the project aimed to
enhance the role of schools in contributing to better climate and mitigation of global warming. TEI orga-
nized training programs to enhance school teachers' capacity in using the toolkit. The twenty participating
schools throughout Thailand are expected to become "best practice schools" and serve as key figures to
develop a network for other incoming participating schools in their own region. At present, TEI has
established a website www.thai-sbc.org as a medium to promote communication and distribution of infor-
mation for school teachers, children and interested people on global warming and climate change.

The project outcomes will be presented as Thailand's initiative and part of its international coopera-
tion in contributing to the implementation of Article 6 of the United Nations Framework Convention on
Climate Change (UNFCCC).
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ACCU-UNESCO Asia-Pacific Center of Excellency Program
for Education for Sustainable Development

The programme is designed to support existing institutions working to promote Education for
Sustainable Development (ESD), with a sound non-formal education (NFE) approach. It aims to accumulate
and share the experiences of various institutions working for the principles of sustainability, thus contrib-
uting to the achievement of the goals of the United Nations Decade of Education for Sustainable Develop-
ment (UNDESD). For the period of 2006-2010, five institutes have been selected as the Asia-Pacific Center
of Excellency (CoEs) for ESD. This includes the Asian South Pacific Bureau of Adult Education (ASPBAE),
the Dhaka Ahsania Mission (DAM), the TVE Asia Pacific (TVEAP), the University of the South Pacific (USP),
and Thailand Environment Institute (TEI). The Asia-Pacific CoEs will act as good examples for ESD practices
in the region. Their mission is to promote quality education for sustainable development (ESD) in the Asia-
Pacific region. Drawing on the momentum of the UNDESD, the CoEs provide and support educational
initiatives that lead to community empowerment, and contribute to building the capacity of institutions,
civil society organizations and communities to address ESD issues. The CoEs will also advocate for integrat-
ing the ESD agenda into policy, programmes, curricula and practices at various levels. As part of this
process, the CoEs will contribute to enhancing existing networks, forging inter-sectoral partnerships, and
documenting good ESD practices. The Programme is implemented by the Asia/Pacific Cultural Centre for
UNESCO (ACCU) under the Japanese Funds-in-Trust funding.
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Policies and Strategies for Improving Efficient Performances of Government and Region

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has collaborated with government, private sectors and interna-
tional agencies in conducting a range of policy studies to draw up a concrete framework for improving
performance efficiency of both government and private firms to achieve sustainable development at all
levels.

At regional level, a policy study on "Innovative and Strategic Policy Options - Promotion of Sustain-
able Development in the Context of Regional Economic Integration: Strategies for Environmental Sustainability
and Poverty Reduction" has been conducted in collaboration with Institute for Global Environmental Strat-
egies (IGES). The study will have significant implications on trade, investment and environment of the East
Asian region. At national level, TEI took part in a preparation of the National Strategy on Climate Change,
supported by the Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning (ONEP). The study
has effectively contributed to the national policy-making processes by developing pragmatic and climate
change strategies and policy measures. Supported by Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) and
Pollution Control Department (PCD), TEI also conducted a research on "Development of Environmental and
Emission Standards of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) in the Kingdom of Thailand" to develop national
emission inventories and to identify appropriate measures in reducing VOCs emission and its impacts on
health and environment. At local level, TEI was assigned by the Bureau of Natural Resources and Environ-
ment of Nonthaburi Province to develop a Master Plan and Action Plan for Wastewater Management for the
provincial administration organizations. Guidelines and framework for wastewater management will be
provided on the basis of sustainable management that will improve a quality of life as well as the environ-

ment.
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Impact Assessment of REACH on the Supply Chain of Export Industry in Thailand

In response to European Union's regulatory framework for the Registration, Evaluation and
Authorisation of Chemicals (REACH) which came into force on 1 June, 2007, Thailand Research Fund
(TRF) mandated Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) to conduct a study to assess impacts of REACH on
the supply chain of export industry in Thailand. Starting in March 2006 until March 2007, the study
focused on two targeted industries: garment and finished rubber product.

According to the preliminary studies, both industries lack precise and clear information on chemi-
cal safety, which is usually contained in Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) provided by chemical
suppliers. In other words, the industries are not yet ready for chemical data management. Both industries
face varying degree of impact and have different potential in responding to REACH. The studies produced
following proposals as a guideline to boost the adaptability of both industries.

1) setting up a mechanism to produce technical guidance in compliance with REACH

2) setting up a mechanism to develop Material Safety Data Sheets in Thailand to enable the
industries to produce and/or procure MSDS under their limited budget

3) developing a mechanism to protect confidential business data, which is subject to business-to-
business delivery.

The study project also analyzed cost structure of the industries if they are to comply with REACH.

The finding will be used as part of the efforts to boost the competitiveness of the targeted industries.
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Human Resources Development for Sustainable Energy and Environment Management

To stimulate all sectors' participation in sustainable energy and environmental management, Thai-
land Environment Institute (TEI) has conducted various activities. Targeting students, The Young Writer
Award aims to build environmental awareness for younger generation while a seminar on Improvement of
Environmental Supervision Institution in Thailand, supported by Department of Industrial Works (DIW),
aimed to create mutual understanding regarding roles of private firms and government in industrial
pollution management. As a collaboration between TEI, The Siam Cement Group and Department of
Industrial Works, The Dinner Talk on Corporate Social Responsibility: New Image of Thai Business aimed at
increasing private enterprises' awareness of social and environmental responsibility while enlightening
ideas of environmental concept in advertisements for international market competition were presented to
the participants.

Targeting industrial factories, TEI conducted Total Energy Management project to improve efficient
use of energy in industrial sector, which was supported by Department of Industrial Promotion (DIP).
Training Courses for Industrial Environmental Personnel, certified by Department of Industrial Works, were
organized to increase personnel efficiency in controlling, operating and managing appropriate industrial
environmental pollution measures. TEI has also produced textbooks and handbooks to encourage self-
application of appropriate management practices to improve energy and environmental performance. Ther-
mal Energy Efficiency Handbook, supported by the Japanese government under the Green Partnership
Plan, aims at developing capacity of small and medium enterprises in applying appropriate energy manage-
ment practices. Industrial Waste Management Textbook, supported by Department of Industrial Works,

aims at developing a standard reference material for environmental personnel-capacity building.
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Life Cycle Assessment of Ethanol As an Alternative Energy from Cassava and Molass

The increase of oil prices in global market has stimulated the Ministry of Energy (MOEN) to devise
a strategy to promote alternative fuel from farm produce to reduce import of fossil fuel. Gasohol has been
one chosen target. This requires the production of ethanol from molass and cassava. However, environmen-
tal impacts of ethanol production and consumption need to be looked into as the first priority. Thus,
Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency (DEDE) assigned Thailand Environment
Institute (TEI) to conduct a study on the life cycle assessment of ethanol production from molass and
cassava and its use. Staring in July last year, the study evaluated energy volume used and derived
throughout all activities of production and consumption of gasohol. Air pollution caused or greenhouse gas
emission throughout its life cycle assessment was also the focus of the study. During the study, the data
was collected and analyzed from the whole life cycle of gasohol, beginning with the planting of sugar cane
and cassava, the production and delivery of primary raw material (molass and cassava chip), the produc-
tion of ethanol from the two raw material, the delivery of ethanol to produce gasohol and the consumption
of gasohol. The result finding was compared with the production and consumption of benzene on the basis

of commercial viability and environmental impacts.
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Enhancing Environment and Energy Information Accessibility

Due to various limitations on environmental and energy data collection system and cooperation that
may adversely affect overall effectiveness of national environmental and energy management, Thailand
Environment Institute (TEI) has developed environmental and energy database as part of Thailand Energy
and Environment Network (TEENET). Funded by the Energy Policy and Planning Office (EPPO), Ministry of
Energy (MOEN), TEENET aims to cater to demands of both government and private sector for energy
information, including to reduce the replication of information sources and to provide the exchange of
energy information between national and international networks. Also as part of the efforts to improve
energy and environment data collection system, TEI has established Material Exchange Center (MEC) to
serve as a neutral body in linking factories or companies that have wastes or discarded materials for
recycling with those in need of such materials for their production. MEC is an information center that

maximizes the value of discarded wastes.
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Assessment of Environmental Problems in Bangkok Metropolitan

Bangkok has been a center of multi-faceted growth. Despite policies of decentralization, the capital
city has attracted a huge number of migration. Population density has caused environmental problems,
accordingly. As part of its strategy to draft environmental management plan, Bangkok Metropolitan Author-
ity (BMA) assigned Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) to conduct a six-month research on environmental
problems of Bangkok. The objectives are to prioritize the problems and the scale of their severity and to
determine appropriate remedial strategies.

The research findings identify 13 physical aspects of Bangkok's environmental problems. Based on
their impact severity, the problems are prioritized as follows: air pollution, traffic congestion and hazardous
waste. All problems require urgent remedial action. The study also identifies an integrated approach for

concerned parties in Bangkok to efficiently tackle the environmental problems.
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Capacity Building Program for Local Administrative Organizations:
Towards a Better Environment Management

The project aims to provide a series of environmental training courses for 400 local government
officials from 14 southern provinces. The project is supported and administered by the Environmental
Research and Training Center of the Department of Environmental Quality and Promotion (DEQP). Three
training courses on solid waste management, wastewater management, and training of environmental
trainers are developed. A questionnaire survey and a consultative meeting are conducted to assess
stakeholders' training needs, as well as to develop course outlines and materials. The courses are con-
ducted in Phuket and Songkhla provinces. Training activities include classroom seminars and lectures,
case studies, study tours, and course evaluation. Participants of the training courses are representatives
from local government administrations, Regional Environmental Offices, Provincial Natural Resources and
Environment Offices, and local universities. Following the training activities, in addition to course materi-
als distributed during the training period, each successful participant receives a training certificate and a

package of training kids available in CD-ROMs.
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Good Environmental Governance:
Public Participation Indicators for Thailand's Sustainable Development (the Third Assessment)

In order to monitor the government's implementation of Principle 10 of the Rio Declaration (Earth
Summit, 1992) and to encourage the governmental agencies to uphold good governance in their decision-
making and implementation that has impacts on the environment, Thailand Environmental Governance
Coalition, led by Thailand Environment Institute (TEI), has been monitoring Thailand's state of environmen-
tal governance since 2001. The Coalition has prepared the third assessment 2006, with financial support
from the UK Government's Global Opportunities Fund and Ford Foundation.

The Thailand Environmental Governance Coalition used an indicator-based tool developed by the
global coalition of civil society groups called "The Access Initiative" (TAI) to assess the status of three
elements of good environmental governance as defined in the Principle 10 of Rio Declaration, i.e., access to
information, public participation and access to justice, and government efforts to build capacity of govern-
ment officials, civil society organizations and the public. To assess the public access to information,
participation and justice, 18 case studies that have environmental and social impacts were used. Examples
include people's access to information about the bird flu outbreak, the tsunami disaster and water quality
in Klity Creek; public participation in decision-making on Free Trade Areas; and access to justice of
claimers of health damage due to Mae Moh Power Plant.

The draft assessment report is being reviewed by the National Advisory Panel comprising represen-
tatives from government agencies and other stakeholder organizations associated with the selected cases.
Thereafter, the Coalition will organize a public review workshop to disseminate the findings and collect
opinions and suggestions from participants. The comments and recommendations will be compiled for

further improvement of the report, which will then be published and disseminated to the general public.
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A Citizen's Manual for the Good Environmental Governance Toolkit

In addition to the national assessment of good environmental governance, The Thailand Environ-
mental Governance Coalition is developing a Citizen's Manual for the Good Environmental Governance
Toolkit to serve as a tool for civil society organizations (CSOs) to assess the status of good environmental
governance in government agencies at national, regional, and local levels.

The first part of the Manual will provide information about good environmental governance in order
to educate and raise awareness of CSOs in this issue while the second part will offer a set of indicators and
guidelines which are adapted from the TAI Assessment Toolkit. The coalition selected indicators deemed
most important to Thai society and simplified the language and its format. The draft Manual will be
reviewed by CSOs to ensure that they are user-friendly before being placed in the public domain. The

Manual is expected to be released by August 2007.
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Community Forest Knowledge Management: Lessons Learned and Best Practices from EC-UNDP Small
Grants Programme for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests in Thailand

Under the supervision of the Steering Committee for Thailand's EC-UNDP Small Grants Programme
for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests (SGP PTF), supported by the European Commission (EC) and the
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP), Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) implements a project
on "Community Forest Knowledge Management: Lessons Learned and Best Practices from EC-UNDP Small
Grants Programme for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests in Thailand Project.” The Thailand SGP PTF
Community Forest Knowledge Management Study Project aims to study and document lessons learned
from practitioners and their networks in community-based forest management initiatives in Thailand, being
supported by the SGP PTF during the past four years (2003-2006). The study covers a total number of forty-
nine (49) projects under the EC-UNDP Small Grants Programme in Thailand. The project sites spread
across the country, from the northern region to the northeastern and southern regions. The current project
focuses on specific means and mechanisms, designed and implemented under the SGP PTF projects, which
are contributing to forest management learning situation at the community level. All 49 participating
project representatives are contacted and requested to share their experiences by either attending a series
of workshops and discussions or filling in a questionnaire. Some project sites and communities are visited
by TEI researchers and staff. Information on the projects and their activities are also collected from project
reports, existing documentation and materials. The study results are documented in two series of reports/
publications (in Thai language). This includes six reports on knowledge management systems being
practiced by SGP PTF forest communities across the country and seven items of information materials
sharing experiences and lessons learned from the forest communities. The information materials are
distributed at the national seminar organized for SGP PTF communities and networks in January 2007 in

Kanchanaburi Province.
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Sustainable Management of Mangrove Resource through Local Community Action

This project started in 2005 to revive coastal environment and upgrade living conditions of coastal
residents in three villages severely affected by tsunami in two southern Thai provinces: Phang-nga and
Ranong. Supported by then Unocal Foundation (presently Chevron), the project marked a step forward in
2006 in terms of communities' participation in mangrove forest rehabilitation and capacity-enhancing
programs for local communities. The rehabilitation of mangrove forest aims to develop a natural barrier
against big waves in the future and a bank of marine food resources for the communities.

As of December 2006, local residents replanted 36,000 saplings in the area devastated by tsunami
and also in the degraded forest, covering a total area of 38 rai. On Ko Kao island in Phang-nga province,
which was one of the most severely tsunami-struck spots, a 300-meter-long natural trail in the mangrove
forest was set up last year as an outdoor learning resource center.

As for capacity-enhancing programs for local communi-
ties, strategic plan for local development and occupation-promo-
tion plans have been devised by local residents themselves with
the support, guidance and facilitation from Thailand Environ-
ment Institute (TEI). In Ranong, the coastal residents set up an
engine-repairing center for small fishing boats to reduce expenses
of small-scale fishermen. In Phang-nga, freshwater aquaculture

project has been implemented to earn supplementary income.
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Our Social Performances

HANIUUAIN1IANAN

One of Thailand Environment Institute’s policies is to provide social services and expertise in
strategic planning as well as implementation of demonstration projects to improve quality of life of the
communities both in urban as well as rural areas. We work closely with a number of stakeholders: local
government organizations and civil society organizations and communities, to achieve the aim. This is part
of our commitment to shared environmental and social responsibilities. Our long-term goal is to strengthen

the foundation base of social sustainability inside the targeted communities.
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Reviving "Sukantaram" Old Community of Bangkok

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) undertook a one-year project to strengthen a capacity of the
old Bangkok community of Sukantaram to improve the environment and quality of life inside the commu-
nity. It was a collaboration between TEI and Crown Property Bureau. Other important project partners were
Dusit District Office, Environment Department and Social Development Department of Bangkok Metropoli-
tan Authority, Community Organizations Development Institute (Public Organization), Kuakarun College of
Nursing, Sukhothai School and Sukantaram community members. Supported by TEI and its partners, the
community participated in a preliminary survey, needs assessment, training programs & study tours for
local residents and activities to promote community's awareness on environment. The community commit-
tee and Dusit District Office finally developed and produced the master plan for community development,
which is implemented between 2007-2009. The master plan focuses on following areas: Security and Quality
of Life, Education Quality, Management of Environment and Capacity-Building in Environmental Manage-
ment. To highlight the start of the master plan implementation, TEI, Crown Property Bureau, all partners
and the community co-organized "Big Cleaning Day" to improve the environment. Local residents took part
in landscape improvement, elimination of discarded wastes and cleaning the canal. The activities also
included environmental campaigns, such as prevention of noise pollution, waste recycling and treatment of
wastewater with EM liquid fertilizer. Big Cleaning Day was supported by Bangchak Petroleum Public Co.,
Ltd and Amway (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Sukantaram is now serving as a pilot community for Crown Property Bureau and Dusit District
Office in terms of environmental and quality of life improvement. The project is also a reflection of multi-

stakeholders' cooperation that can make community development a success.
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Livable Community in Northeastern Thailand

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has continued "Livable Community in Northeastern Thailand"
project for the third consecutive year in 2006. The institute and its cooperation partner, Population Devel-
opment and Association (PDA), have achieved the targets of promoting participatory approach for sustain-
able use of natural resources inside the two rural communities of Buriram province in northeastern part of
Thailand.

After three years of learning process under the guidance of the institute and PDA, Lam Sai Yong
local administrative organization of Nang Rong district in Buriram has made a marked progress in balanc-
ing between the conservation and the utilization of the community forest resources. Forest watchdog
volunteer has been set up. Community members have agreed to abide by the rule and regulation of forest
utilization. An exit and an entrance point of the forest have been defined and fee payment is required to
collect wild plants. The local administrative organization can make use of the fee in conserving the forest.
Besides the increase in income, the fertility of the forest has been revived. The local administrative organi-
zation has now drafted a three-year development plan to strengthen its conservation and sustainable use
of forest resources.

Another local administrative organization, Yai Yam Wattana, in Chalerm Prakiat district of Buriram,
has been able to set up an organic farming group, consisting of 500 members from 16 villages. Under the
guidance of the institute and PDA, the farming group in the past year was able to produce organic fertilizer
to feed their rice farming. They now sell their rice produce under the banner of organic rice and aim to

promote both organic produces as a household brand of the community.
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Thai Forest Watch Network: Dynamic Strength

The deterioration of forest in Thailand has been largely due to lack of a sense of belonging of
communities living near the forest. Lack of consistent close-up watch is also one causal factor. In 1999
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) started to implement a participatory reforestation and forest conser-
vation program in rural communities. Since then, a group of community forest leaders has formed Thai
Forest Watch Network to serve as a forum for the network's members and other interested persons to
support each other and share their experiences and learned lessons of sustainable forest management. TEI
has for the past 8 years functioned as a secretariat office for the network. By now the network has a total
of 125 community members in 11 provinces throughout Thailand.

To strengthen the network and the sustainable practice of natural resources management through
experience-sharing activity, TEI, in its financial plan 2006, organized and funded the study tour "Learned
Lessons: Sustainable Management of Natural Resources" for the network's members. The site visit was Ta-
E-Boon farming community in Phetchaboon province in the upper central part of Thailand. After joining
Thai Forest Watch Network, Ta-E-Boon has succeeded in its practice of mixed and organic farming to
diversify their investment risk and developing the community's saving fund. The visitors, which included
community leaders from other regions, students and stakeholders, both from public and private sectors,
learned about the successful performances of Ta-E-Boon. In the meantime, Ta-E-Boon community mem-
bers learned about how other network's communities, particularly those devastated by tsunami in 2004,
revived their ecological environment and living conditions. Both sides agreed to practice the principle of
sufficiency economy as a means to conserve the forest, which in turn, can contribute to the prevention of

natural calamities, such as landslide and flood, including the global warming.
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International Activities

NANTINISVINUISINA

As environmental threats are now a trans-boundary challenge, Thailand Environment Institute (TEI)
has a policy to expand its mission and activities abroad to cooperate with partners in driving a shared and
sustainable management of natural resources and environment. Greater Mekong Sub-region, where Mekong
river is shared among six countries: China, Lao PDR, Myanmar, Thailand, Cambodia and Vietnam, has
been our focus area. Apart from drafting a strategy for sustainable development in the region, we co-
convened a dialogue on water resources in Lao PDR and introduced methodology and indicators of environ-
mental governance in Vietnam. We are now moving to Cambodia and southern China. We also work closely
with international organizations to assess global environment outlook and cooperate with overseas civil

society organizations to promote the adoption of a common means to evaluate environmental governance.
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Global Environmental Outlook 4 (GEO 4)

The Global Environmental Outlook, or GEO for short, is a report published periodically by the
United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) that provides a snapshot of the state and direction of the
global environment. GEO is prepared by a worldwide network of collaborating centres and UNEP, the
overall coordinator. To date, UNEP has published three GEO reports: GEO 1, GEO 2000 and GEO 3.
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has served as UNEP collaborating centre for Southeast Asia since GEO
2000, the first GEO report to be prepared in collaboration with collaborating centres.

Expected to be launched in 2007, GEO 4 is currently under development. The report has adopted
'environment for development' for its underlying theme, with sustainable development at the heart of the
analysis. In this connection, TEI has contributed to the Southeast Asian aspects of GEO reports, by
analyzing and providing information on how environmental changes have had impact on human well-being

over the past two decades.
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The Access Initiative Global Meeting

Together with the World Resources Institute (WRI), Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) co-hosted
the first global meeting of The Access Initiative (TAI) on April 25 to 27, 2006 at Ambassador Hotel, Bangkok.

It aimed to provide a forum for TAI partners around the world to meet in-person and share experi-
ences in using the TAI methodology and promoting changes on the ground. The meeting brought together
some 80 participants from over 40 countries worldwide including non-TAI member civil society organiza-
tions (CSOs) from neighboring countries, including Cambodia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Yunnan Province of
China, and South Korea. By joining the meeting, it was expected that these organizations would learn more
about the TAI network and its activities and their awareness on good environmental governance raised.

On the second day of the meeting, United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP), United Nations
Development Programme (UNDP), WRI, and TEI co-hosted a Special Meeting on Principle 10 of the 1992 Rio
Declaration to promote the implementation of the Principle 10 among East and Southeast Asian govern-
ments. Participants included invitees from 12 governments including Cambodia, Canada, China, Indonesia,
Japan, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Philippines, Sweden, Thailand, United Kingdom and Vietnam, 4 international
organizations: World Conservation Union (IUCN), UNDP, UNEP, United Nations Economic and Social Com-
mission for Asia and the Pacific (UN ESCAP) and several NGOs from within and outside the region.

Participants shared their views on the implementation of Principle 10 of the Rio Declaration at
national and regional levels. This Special Meeting included the announcement of the Ministry of Environ-
ment, Government of Indonesia, to join the Partnership for Principle 10 (PP10).

The TAI Global Meeting was financed by generous support from the Ford Foundation, the European
Commission, the Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia (SENSA) and the United Kingdom Foreign and

Commonwealth Office.
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Expansion of TAI Network in East and Southeast Asia

As a lead organization of The Access Initiative (TAI) and a coordinating organization for Asia, Thai-
land Environment Institute(TEI) has a mission in expanding the TAI network into other neighboring coun-
tries in East and Southeast Asia.

In 2005, TEI began its TAI expansion activities in Vietham and received good responses from civil
society organizations in Hanoi. The Vietnam Association for Environment and Natural Resource (VACNE),
which is an umbrella organization of environmental NGOs in Vietnam, and The World Conservation Union
(IUCN) Viet Nam agreed to co-lead the TAI Vietnam coalition. In June 2006, a team of Thailand Environment
Institute provided a TAI methodology training to the coalition in Vietnam.

In addition, TEI provided a technical support by sending its researchers to join the instructor team
in another TAI Methodology Workshop in the Philippines in October 2005 and 2006, to give a presentation
on TAI at the Good Environmental Governance Workshop in Yunnan, China, in October 2006, and to
introduce TAI and Partnership for Principle 10 (PP10), a partnership of governments, international organiza-
tions and CSOs working together to improve implementation of Principle 10 of the Rio Declaration, at the
Workshop on the Implementation of Principle 10 in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia in January 2006.

With a financial support from the Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia (SENSA), TEI will
introduce The Access Initiative (TAI) to Cambodia and Yunnan and Guangxi provinces in China during
2007-2009 to strengthen the capacity of civil society organizations in the two countries in the area of

environmental governance.
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Sustainable Development Strategy for Greater Mekong Sub-region

Sub-regional Sustainable Development Strategy (SSDS) is one of the cornerstones of Agenda 21 to
which heads of states and governments reaffirmed their commitments at the UN Millennium Declaration
held in 2000. Greater Mekong Sub-region (GMS) is one targeted area that has been urged to develop SSDS.
United Nations Environment Programme Regional Resource Center for Asia and the Pacific (UNEP RRC.AP)
and Asia Development Bank (ADB), thus, have implemented Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainable
Development in the GMS. Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has been designated as the Sub-regional
Focal Point (SFP) to coordinate the implementation of the project at the sub-regional level. The expected
output that TEI will produce in close coordination with UNEP RCC.AP is a Sub-regional Sustainable
Development Strategy report for GMS. Throughout the year 2006, TEI prepared and developed the first draft
outline of SSDS that includes vision, goals, targets, objectives and means of implementation for sustainable
development in GMS. The three strategies in the draft outline are 1) Poverty Reduction through Sustained
& Equitable Economic Growth, 2) Sustainable Management of Environmental Resources and 3) Nurturing
Human Capital for Sustainable Development and Millennium Development Goals. TEI will complete and
publicize the final SSDS report for GMS in 2007.
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Greater Mekong Environmental Outlook (GMEO)

Planned to be published in 2007, the GMEO report will be the first trans-boundary United Nations
Environment Programme (UNEP) environmental outlook report to address a range of environmental con-
cerns and turn the spotlight on some of the more pressing issues, as seen from local perspectives.

Based on the Integrated Environmental Assessment (IEA) and Reporting methodology, the first part
of the report contains an integrated analysis of the current state of, and trends in, air, land, water and
biodiversity. The report also addresses three key priority issues - land degradation, water shortage and loss
of biodiversity - as well as cross-cutting issues like declining food security. The report also provides
recommendations for a more sustainable future.

The preparation of GMEO has provided Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) with a unique oppor-
tunity to gather a diverse group of experts, government officials in the Greater Mekong Sub-region (GMS)
and representatives from international agencies to share their concerns and identify new approaches to
tackling environmental problems in the region. The preparation process included a training workshop on
Integrated Environmental Assessment for the Greater Mekong Sub-region, in Bangkok in September 2005,
and a two-day consultation workshop on the first draft of GMEO, in Vientiane, Lao PDR in October 2006.
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Mekong Region Waters Dialogue

Held in Vientiane in Lao PDR on 6 and 7 July 2006, the Mekong Region Waters Dialogue: Exploring
Water Futures Together was a unique opportunity for the countries of the Greater Mekong Sub-region
(GMS). The Dialogue was co-convened by the World Conservation Union (IUCN), Thailand Environment
Institute (TEI), International Water Management Institute (IWMI) and the Mekong Program on Water Envi-
ronment and Resilience (M-Power). The dialogue brought together over 150 participants from all six GMS
countries, comprising Myanmar, Cambodia, China, Lao PDR, Thailand and Vietnam, and from all stake-
holders: state, civil society, NGO and business sectors and representatives of the Mekong River Commission
Secretariat (MRCS), the Asian Development Bank (ADB) and the World Bank (WB).

The main objective of the Dialogue was to provide a platform and opportunity for a high quality,
multi-faceted debate and learning opportunity that would contribute to improving water governance in the
Mekong Region. Presentation and discussions revolved around issues of the roles of international and
regional institutions - the World Bank, Asian Development Bank and the Mekong River Commission (MRC)
- in regional water use and development, practical ways to improve water governance, and key regional
strategies and plans, including the World Bank and ADB's Mekong Water Resources Assistance Strategy
(MWRAS), the ADB's North-South Economic Corridor, and the MRC's 2006-2010 Strategic Plan.
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Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)

Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development or TBCSD
was established in November 1993 by H.E. Anand Panyarachun, the
former Prime Minster of Thailand, with a current membership of 26
high profile business leaders.

TBCSD operates as a non-profit organization. It aims to promote
the concept of 'Sustainable Development' through business leadership
and the environmental awareness among the business sector, whereas
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) provides the secretariat support
and works closely with TBCSD members in implementing the projects.

Many of TBCSD projects are focused to pursue environmental improve-

ment activities in partnership with business enterprises and to promote
Mr. Anand Panyarachumn
corporate social activities, which benefit the general public.
Chairman
. . TBCSD projects are categorised into three main programs; (1)
AMoIL Juu1sdn
u Policy development in Thailand; (2) Capacity building with regard to
92671
business competitiveness and good practices; and (3) Raising public

awareness of cultural and environmental issues.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Members of Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)

2IANIANNTNANNTINNIIENGINANDRINANONTNY (6IN)

Advance Agro Public Company Limited / U5 u8aud exlns $1dn (nvnTw)

Amway (Thailand) Limited / U5 waning (Useindlne) s1in

The Bangchak Petroleum Public Company Limited / U5 unsandlasifien Sadn(uenam)

Bayer Thai Company Limited / U5#n lueaslneg s1in

Chevron Thailand Exploration and Production Limited / U3®n nsendszindlng §13iauaswdn 900

Crown Property Bureau / N3NNI ngauawnszavnnemnsg

Dow Chemical Thailand Limited / US#0 a1 waflaea Uszndlng s1im
Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand / M3t ReRAawsUsEInelne

Electricity Generating Public Company Limited / U580 wamlwwy 18 (8vnaw)

. Government Pension Fund / nasyutinmtiatwgdinanis

. Mitrphol Sugar Corp., Ltd. / USEN WeNaimINe I71n

. PTT Public Company Limited / U3#N Uan. 3100 (NAUW)

. Esso (Thailand) Public Company Limited / U5#m oald (Uszindlneg) sia (wenaw)

. Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited / SUANINENTINe IAA (NvATU)

. Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited / ﬁmmiﬂiﬁﬂmﬂ N0 (NAT)

. Padaeng Industry Public Company Limited / UIE% WILABUATNT I10A (NVA1TW)

. PTT Chemical Public Company Limited / U3 Usin. iadAan 3100 (NHAENUW)

. Siam Cement Industry Company Limited / US®N Qu%muﬁ'[wa IR (NAT)

. PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited / U3 Uan.dr3rauazwdn dlasifen 9100 (Nvinamw)

Siam City Cement Public Company Limited / U3 udinusiuasran 1ia (wmnamw)

Thailand Environment Institute / ﬁmﬁ’uﬁmm&’aﬂm

Thai Ol Public Company Limited / US#n Ineesed 918n (NvinTmw)

Thai Pure Drinks Limited / US® [nesinding s1in

Toyota Motor Thailand Company Limited / U5#n laledn wewes Uszindlne s1in

United Overseas Bank (Thai) Public Company Limited / swia1agludia lovesdd (lne) sain (wmamw)

The Unithai Group of Companies / ﬂﬁjHU%ﬁwqﬁTVlﬂ
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TBCSD Activities 2006
NANIIN 6N 2549

Despite challenging and changing faces of business world, Thailand Business Council for Sustain-
able Development (TBCSD) continued in the past year to carry out activities that contributed to capacity
building of organization members in their mission of social responsibility. Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) was given a serious boost and is now becoming a central core of TBCSD. While continuing to
strengthen a foundation base of environment-friendly products, TBCSD forged a tie with a grassroots
community to seek for possible contribution to the livelihood of the community. TBCSD also strongly

supported a project to rejuvenate the significance of Bangkok's historical site.
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Sufficiency Economy

In response to Sufficiency Economy philosophy promoted by His Majesty the King of Thailand,
TBCSD organized a study tour for its company members to visit a Muslim community "Koruttakwa" on the
suburb of Bangkok. The idea was to get a first-hand experience of how the community has applied the
King's philosophy to sustain their livelihood amid the urban expansion of Bangkok.

TBCSD members met and exchanged views on sufficiency economy with the local leaders of the
community. One of the highlight was the visit to the community's rice farming, small-scaled cattle & poultry
farms and other income-generating activities. TBCSD delegation also learnt how strong religious faith helps
strengthen the bond among community's members. All of which serve as a cushion for the community
against any negative economic impacts. The preservation of green environment inside the community amid
the expansion of Bangkok's modern infrastructure outside also attracted the interest of TBCSD members,
who also had the chance to learn harvesting rice and took part in growing Vetiver grass to prevent soil
erosion in the community's farmland.

Noteworthy was that the visit became a platform to foster a tie between TBCSD and the local
community. The two sides looked for future possible cooperation, especially the role of business sector in

contributing to the livelihood of the community.
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Knowledge Management as a Core for CSR

The year 2006 marked the period TBSCD vigorously started to apply Knowledge Management (KM) to
boost Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of member companies. KM has been recognized as a tool to
draw tacit knowledge of each company's staff and turn it into explicit knowledge that can be shared in the
whole organization. Seminars were organized for the seven pioneering member companies to share and
exchange their knowledge in order to lay the basis of their CSR strategies in 8 key issues: Corporate
Governance, Global Deployment, Stakeholder Engagement, Employee, Environment and Production, Prod-
uct, Reporting and Transparency. By the end of the year, seven TBCSD pioneering members have formed
CSR Knowledge Network to share their KM and CSR experience with interested organizations. The 2nd
phase of the project, launched this year, is targeting other TBCSD members. This is in response to TBCSD

aim to be CSR pioneer in the business sector of Thailand.
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Towards Physical and Environmental Redevelopment:
Art and Cultural Conservation of Historical Canals (Rattanakosin) Project

Bangkok's "Art Avenue" is a key component of this project, supported by Thailand Business Council
for Sustainable Development (TBCSD). It has been jointly organized since last year by the Society for The
Conservation of National Treasure and Environment (SCONTE) and Thailand Environment Institute (TEI).

The site of the project is Klong Lord near the Grand Palace. Klong Lord was built as a moat of the
city since pre-Bangkok period. The purpose of the project is to raise people's awareness and encourage
communities and key parties to participate in (1) the environmental and physical conservation of histori-
cally valuable buildings and features within the area, (2) to coordinate and support major stakeholders in
holding art and cultural activities in the designated areas and (3) support and promote cultural tourism.
The activities organized last year included photo and art exhibitions presenting history of the Klong Lord
area and the teaching of sketching, drawing and origami for the public. Presentations and displays of
artwork, handicrafts as well as traditional Thai dancing and music were made by youths, artists and
vulnerable groups in this historically valuable area. The activities were held every Saturday and Sunday
during 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. from July to end of December 2006.

A seminar on environmental conservation was held outdoors in a park near Klong Lord involving key
stakeholders and other interested parties to gain wider support and cooperation: The seminar sought to
mobilize these stakeholders and members of the public to take action in the area on solid waste and other
important environmental issues. The seminar concluded with a cultural tour of the Rattanakosin historical

area.
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Green Label On the Move

In cooperation with the Ministry of Industry and Thai Industrial Standards Institute (TISI), TBCSD
has implemented Green Label Project for 13th year in 2006 to promote environment-friendly production and
consumption. The latest development of the project is the improvement of Green Label regulation for 9
product groups: washing machine, spray, recycled plastic products, paper, copying machine, detergent,
ink cartridge, fabric products and insulation paper. In 2006, TBCSD awarded Green Label certificates to
three manufacturers whose products have been qualified. One is a producer of toys made from para wood,
one is a pen manufacturer and the third one is paint manufacturer. Besides, TBCSD has been developing
a new Green Label regulation for one more product group: Medium Synthetic Fiber Board. Upon comple-

tion, a number of product groups under Green Label regulation will be increased to 40.
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Reaching for the Youth

The year 2006 is the second year that TBCSD has supported Building Environmental Awareness in
Schools project. TBCSD believes that if environmental awareness starts at school, children can be in the
future a driving force in environmental protection and sustainable use of resources. Consequently, the
focus of the project is waste disposal and reduction. This is in response to growing amount of waste faced
by schools. A youth camp was organized in Saraburi province, north of Bangkok, for children from 15
primary schools. They were trained in sorting out garbage, reusing and recycling of waste so that they can
apply this practice in schools.

The Young Writers for Business and Environment project has also been supported for the second
year by TBCSD to raise awareness of primary and secondary school children on environmental protection.
TBCSD organized essay contest on two topics: I would like to be an environment-conscious entrepreneur
and Green Product in my Dream. School children submitted 133 essays for the first topic and 547 essays for
the second one.

Forty-nine school children received scholarship from TBCSD as winners of excellent pieces and

consolation prizes.

Fmduwinludwnndon

Tv-mmiLﬂ%uﬁw%mﬁwﬁnﬁmﬁ'qLLmé’aﬂuBoﬁ'auﬁﬂmﬁuﬁqLmﬁaaﬂ,mﬂ"wLﬁumﬂé’%'umiﬂﬁfummm s iniiges dosen
LmawmminLﬁuwé’ﬁuLﬂﬁlauﬂﬁaﬁﬂﬁﬁ'@Lmé’auLmzmﬂ‘*’ﬁw%’wmmaﬂwé’q%u fﬁéﬁumiﬂgﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ%mﬁwﬁﬂﬁaaﬁa WINRDN TN EATYYON
Tassmsfenaanuazindnaey WevanlrdeuwdusominUsssudymeesAtusanomnin Iul 2540 5 Ifatuaunsdindneie i
Tufimiaaszy3 Wi Senszdudszonfine S1um 15 Taoden LﬁaﬂﬂﬂmﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁaﬂﬁﬁnLLsma: mahmnaesdenausldlne wiols
mwnnsh U TR FeTelulso5eu

wonanii 5 gﬂiﬁﬂﬁuﬂi&%ﬁﬁﬂﬁf{ﬂL%ﬂ%ﬁ%LﬂﬂfLﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂaﬂ Lﬁ'aﬂ‘qLﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁfﬂL%‘amzﬁuﬂimuﬁﬂmLLazﬁﬁaNﬂﬁmﬁwﬁﬂa@%’ﬂﬁ
Founden InemssalszmaniadenEesnn 2 wade fe 77’7wn7”7@mnLﬁuﬁnqiﬁﬂﬁhﬁmmé’aw une wanRuIndon s AniEen
fonarwdszmaleideusn 133 3u uaz 547 19 Twderises ﬁfﬂﬁ'auﬁb[é’%’unumiﬁﬂmLﬂmwﬁaﬁnmLammznﬁmuL*HEJ A
TR 49 AN

kel + e Y, T
TR
e b U | L R




Catching up with New Business Challenges

Free trade agreement and rising oil prices were two decisive and significant elements challenging
business sector in Thailand last year. "Pro and con" arguments of free trade deal has become news output
in the media. Alternative fuel from farm produce has been heralded as a government policy. To contribute
to members' adaptability to new business challenges, TBCSD organized two seminars on free trade agree-
ment and renewable energy. The first seminar looked into positive and negative impacts of free trade
agreement on business and industrial sector in Thailand. The second seminar focused on the role of
renewable energy as an alternative source of fuel or the only means of survival for business sector. The
seminar aimed to update and deepen TBCSD member companies perspectives on the two new challenges

with analytical viewpoints presented during the seminar.
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THAILAND ENVIRONMENT FOUNDATION

STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2006

AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Thailand Environment Foundation

| have audited the accompanying balance sheets as at 31 December 2006 and 2005, and the related statements of
revenues and expenditures and changes in fund balances for the years then ended of Thailand Environment Foundation. The
Foundation's management is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information in these financial statements. My

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and
perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position as at
31 December 2006 and 2005, and the revenues and expenditures for the years then ended of Thailand Environment Foundation in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

WALAILUK  PORNWIROON
Certified Public Accountant
(Thailand) No. 4234

PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Limited

Bangkok
10 April 2007



Thailand Environment Foundation
Balance sheets
As at 31 December 2006 and 2005
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2006 2005
Sponsored Capital and
Operating program reserve Total Total
fund fund funds all funds all funds
Notes Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Assets
Current assets
Deposits at banks 3 33,047,042 26,223,414 16,101,645 75,372,101 89,530,760
Short-term investments 12,054,041 11,500,000 37,661,065 61,215,106 29,974,406
Sponsorship receivables - 8,755,435 - 8,755,435 9,426,173
Funds receivable 9,684,901 - 5,767,694 15,452,595 18,163,882
Other current assets 994,757 1,112,010 1,217,179 3,323,946 3,200,998
Total current assets 55,780,741 47,590,859 60,747,583 164,119,183 150,296,219
Non-current assets
Property and equipment, net 5 37,997,902 3,220,401 - 41,218,303 43,701,394
Total non-current assets 37,997,902 3,220,401 - 41,218,303 43,701,394
Total assets 93,778,643 50,811,260 60,747,583 205,337,486 193,997,613
Liabilities and fund balances
Current liabilities
Advances received from
sponsors 1,671,165 28,355,403 - 30,026,568 24,737,142
Accounts payable 378,036 749,623 387 1,128,046 967,790
Accrued expenses 636,568 2,501,472 84,667 3,222,707 2,859,141
Funds payable - 15,452,595 - 15,452,595 18,163,882
Total current liabilities 2,685,769 47,059,093 85,054 49,829,916 46,727,955
Fund balances
Unrestricted funds 91,092,874 - 21,614,921 112,707,795 107,368,090
Restricted funds 6 - 3,752,167 39,047,608 42,799,775 39,901,568
Total fund balances 91,092,874 3,752,167 60,662,529 155,507,570 147,269,658
Total liabilities and
fund balances 93,778,643 50,811,260 60,747,583 205,337,486 193,997,613

The notes to the financial statements on pages 63 to 69 are an
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integral part of the financial statements.



Thailand Environment Foundation
Statements of revenues and expenditures
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

2006 2005
Sponsored Capital and
Operating program reserve Total Total
fund fund funds all funds all funds
Notes Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Revenues
Sponsorships for research
activities 130,000 95,930,443 - 96,060,443 85,450,780
Membership fee income - 6,285,307 - 6,285,307 7,035,948
Other income 7 3,275,014 3,282,085 1,855,901 8,413,000 6,091,507
Total revenues 3,405,014 105,497,835 1,855,901 110,758,750 98,578,235
Expenditures
Salaries and related staff
costs 13,269,158 23,133,607 1,013,241 37,416,006 34,155,343
Sub-contracts for researches 282,772 13,319,711 73,000 13,675,483 11,070,697
Rental expense 266,817 2,055,935 24,388 2,347,140 2,051,568
Utility and communication
expenses 1,732,677 2,333,933 5,769 4,072,379 3,579,071
Travelling and related costs 156,491 10,399,572 59,243 10,615,306 6,950,631
Meeting and seminar
expenses 391,572 9,473,672 65,284 9,930,528 10,915,916
Publication expense 600,564 4,868,198 5,037 5,473,799 6,861,639
Promotional materials 110,462 1,816,375 4,355 1,931,192 3,586,244
Library expense 688,354 119,060 - 807,414 57,298
Stationery supplies 668,796 1,677,991 14,778 2,361,565 1,904,705
Bank charges and duty
stamps 127,056 224,481 4,253 355,790 213,247
Professional consulting and
audit fees 307,000 65,000 - 372,000 437,052
Media expenses 12,000 230,580 - 242,580 458,040
Field expenses - 14,500 - 14,500 70,005
Depreciation charge 5 3,010,041 2,079,341 - 5,089,382 5,014,910
Contributions for project
activities 42,280 5,557,997 85,290 5,685,567 4,347,120
Miscellaneous expenses 1,577,791 551,587 829 2,130,207 2,326,845
Total expenditures 23,243,831 77,921,540 1,355,467 102,520,838 94,000,331
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures (19,838,817) 27,576,295 500,434 8,237,912 4,577,904

The notes to the financial statements on pages 63 to 69 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Thailand Environment Foundation
Statements of changes in fund balances
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

2006 2005
Sponsored Capital and
Operating program reserve Total Total
fund fund funds all funds all funds
Note Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Changes in fund balances
Fund balances brought
forward 92,813,714 1,354,394 53,101,550 147,269,658 142,691,754
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures (19,838,817) 27,576,295 500,434 8,237,912 4,577,904
Fund transfers
- completed projects 8 18,117,977 (25,178,522) 7,060,545 - -
Fund balances carried
forward 91,092,874 3,752,167 60,662,529 155,507,570 147,269,658

The notes to the financial statements on pages 63 to 69 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Thailand Environment Foundation
Notes to the financial statements
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

1

General information

Thailand Environment Foundation ("the Foundation") was established on 24 February 1993 as a non-profit making
organisation and aims at playing a catalytic role in promoting close cooperation among government, private sector, a
coalition of NGOs, medias and academia. The Foundation conducts policy research and action-oriented research for

protection of the environment and promoting Thailand's long-term policy on the environment.

The address of its registered office is as follows:

16/151, Muang Thong Thani, Bond Street, Tambon Bangpood, Amphur Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120.

Thailand Environment Foundation was declared to be a public charity No. 322 in accordance with the Ministry of Finance's

notification dated 14 October 1997.

As at 31 December 2006, the Foundation employs 108 people (2005: 114 people).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been approved by the Foundation's Board of Directors

on 10 April 2007.

2 Accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai generally accepted accounting principles under
the Accounting Act B.E. 2543, being those Thai Accounting Standards issued under the Accounting Profession Act B.E.

2547, designated as applicable to non-public companies.

The Foundation has chosen not to apply Thai Accounting Standards No. 25, "Statements of Cash Flows", No. 47,
"Related Party Disclosures”, and No. 48, "Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation”. The application of these
accounting standards are not mandatory for non-public companies that is in accordance with the notification which is

complied with the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the amounts of revenues and
expenses in the reported periods. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current

events and actions, actual results may differ from those estimates.
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2 Accounting policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation in the current year.
An English version of the financial statements have been prepared from the statutory financial statements that are in
Thai language. In the event of a conflict or a difference in interpretation between the two languages, the Thai language

statutory financial statements shall prevail.

2.2 Fund accounting
To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to Thailand
Environment Foundation, the financial statements are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting".
The purposes of the funds maintained by the Foundation are as follows:
Operating fund: represents funds available for general operating purposes. The operating fund is supported by
approximately 30% of gross revenues from the sponsored program fund.
Sponsored program fund: represents funds for research activities, field activities, seminars, workshops, conferences,
symposia, or training, supported by donors or other outside agencies.
Capital fund: represents the initial registered fund of the Foundation of Baht 5 million. Commencing from 1 January
1996, interest income derived from the capital fund has been included in the reserve fund.
Reserve fund: represents funds derived from contributions received from various sources and are accumulated as a
reserve for future uses. Commencing from 1 January 1996, interest income derived from the reserve fund has been

included in the reserve fund.

2.3 Revenues and expenditures

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on an accrual basis. Sponsorships are recorded as
revenues when due. Sponsorship income on a cost reimbursement program is recognised as income when direct
contract costs are incurred. When sponsorships received exceed the income recognised for the year, the net balance
is presented as advances received from sponsors, and vice versa, the net balance is presented as sponsorship
receivables.

Membership fee income is recognised when due. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking
account of the principal outstanding and the effective rate over the period to maturity.

The Foundation recognises expenditures on an accrual basis.
2.4 Short-term investments

Short-term investments in debt securities and fixed deposits at banks which are classified as held-to-maturity

investments are carried at cost
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2 Accounting policies (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each asset, except for land which is

considered to have an indefinite life, to its residual value over the estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings and building improvements 5 and 20 years
Furniture and office equipment 3 and 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately

to its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals of property and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying

amounts and are included in revenues or expenditures.

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of revenues and expenditures during the financial period in which
they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow to

the Foundation. Major renovations are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset.

Provisions

Provisions, which exclude the provisions relating to employee benefits, are recognised when the Foundation has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Foundation expects a

provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is

virtually certain.
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3 Deposits at banks
2006 2005
Baht Baht
Deposits held at call with banks 48,386,016 58,723,586
Fixed deposits with maturity periods within three months 26,986,085 30,807,174
Total deposits at banks 75,372,101 89,530,760

As at 31 December 2006, deposits held at call with banks and fixed deposits carry interest at the rates of 0.75% per

annum, and between 3.5% per annum and 4.5% per annum, respectively (2005: 0.75% per annum, and between 1.25% per

annum and 2.5% per annum, respectively).

~4 Short-term investments

Fixed deposits with maturity periods more than three months

Government bonds

Total short-term investments

2006 2005
Baht Baht
61,215,106 19,919,606
= 10,054,800
61,215,106 29,974,406

As at 31 December 2006, fixed deposits carry interest at the rates between 3.75% per annum and 5% per annum (2005: 2.25%

per annum to 3.25% per annum). The Foundation has pledged the fixed deposits of Baht 1,960,917 (2005: Baht 1,206,466)

with local banks as collateral for letters of bank guarantee issued by the local banks in respect of the research and field projects

(Note 9).

As at 31 December 2005, government bonds carried interest at the rate of 1.15% per annum and were due for redemption in

2006.

5 Property and equipment, net

Operating fund

As at 31 December 2005
Cost

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Buildings Furniture
and building and office Motor
Land improvements equipment vehicles Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
9,569,200 30,634,589 10,203,873 890,661 51,298,323
= (3,290,708) (7,350,458) (574,839) (11,216,005)
9,569,200 27,343,881 2,853,415 315,822 40,082,318
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5 Property and equipment, net (Continued)
Sponsored program fund (Continued)
As at 31 December 2006
Cost 17,852,130 5,141,136 22,993,266
Less: Accumulated depreciation (15,093,442) (4,679,423) (19,772,865)
Net book amount 2,758,688 461,713 3,220,401

Equipment of the sponsored program fund is the equipment acquired for specific projects and available to be used by the Foundation

at the completion of the projects except the respective sponsors specify for other particular purposes.

Depreciation charges of property and equipment for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 amounting to Baht 5,089,382 and

Baht 5,014,910, respectively, are included in the statements of revenues and expenditures for these years.

As at 31 December 2006, the gross carrying amount of fully depreciated property and equipment of the Foundation that are still in use is
Baht 21,684,125 (2005: Baht 20,504,220).

Furniture and

6 Capital and reserve fund balances - restricted

office Motor

equipment vehicles 2006  Total 2005

Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

Capital fund 21,155,785 19,299,885
Reserve for building improvement fund 6,200,405 6,200,405
Reserve for staff educational fund 5,839,943 6,182,390
Reserve for staff medical welfare 995,309 1,544,224
Reserve for social services fund 4,856,166 5,320,270
Total 39,047,608 38,547,174

Reserve for building improvement fund
The Foundation has established a reserve for building improvement fund since 2004. An appropriate amount of which is allocated from

the operating fund.
Reserve for staff educational fund

The Foundation established a reserve for staff educational fund. An amount of Baht 1 million per annum or the available amount for the

appropriation is allocated from the operating fund.
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6 Capital and reserve fund balances - restricted (Continued)

Reserve for staff medical welfare fund
The Foundation established a reserve for staff medical welfare fund. An appropriate amount of which is allocated from the

operating fund.

Reserve for social services fund

In 2004, the Foundation established an initial fund for social services, which was allocated from the operating fund. Appropriate

amounts of additional allocation to the fund are based on the Foundation's consideration.

7 Other income

8 Fund transfers — completed projects
Revenues from the sponsored program fund are allocated to the operating fund at the rates between 10% and 30% of

gross revenues. The allocation is made when cash is received.

9 Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2006, there are outstanding letters of bank guarantee issued by local banks on behalf of the

Foundation in respect of the research and field projects amounting to Baht 1,960,917 (2005: Baht 1,206,466) (Note 4).

10 Post balance sheet event
At the meeting of the Foundation's Board of Directors held on 30 January 2007, the Board of Directors passed a
resolution to approve an initial fund of Baht 2,000,000 as a reserve for publication and communication by allocating from

unrestricted funds under the Capital and reserve fund.
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Council of Trustees 2007-2008 Thailand Environment Institute
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Publications / SN

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has now embarked on a new drive to produce and disseminate
its environmental publication to wider audience. Our research finding and learned experiences from the
project activities will be extracted, digested and simplified in the publication. Our goal is to raise public
awareness about environmental threats and stimulate actions to tackle the challenges. We have now
launched three new publications.

sonThauandonlne (&¥an) Adsniil AT TNARLET N LN LndaN EUE o Telinen g TasazrhnasndSeuas
Uszaumsniiaoniiuy V[é’ﬁfsmﬁmnﬁﬁmﬁmaﬂﬂwmiﬁq Lmﬁaumﬂ%’uﬂ‘gq‘lﬁﬂmmL%fﬁludwmﬁamml,wﬂuﬁ'qﬁuﬁ 0T fidhwenglRoRa
Lﬂuﬁa‘ﬁwmzﬁuﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁaﬂﬂﬁmzwﬁn Lﬁmﬁ’uﬁa@nmuﬁlq wndanuszausinFRnwnmauioRieutlahmdnan Tneluaneil a1
TenanaoRalnl S1um 3 iy

T = 1) Thailand's Future on the Path of Unsustainable Development:
ﬂ}]ilmﬂ[lllliltﬁﬂﬂ The book presents a picture of Thailand's sustainable development status
ﬂm uﬂliﬁl]ﬁu under its 7th-8th economic and social development plans. Sustainable

development index and indicators, which a team of Thailand Environment
Institute's researchers studied and developed for Thailand's National
Economic and Social Development Board (NESDB), have been used to evaluate
the country's sustainable development status. Three targeted areas of the
evaluation are economy, society and natural resources & environment. The
result finding in the book is the first of its kind derived from an integrated
approach combining the three areas.

“viewiaaidaing WwlEiEw: Merusn M IRReEiBuresszinalne
melduwinnnisssgiaunedanuind atiufl 7 uaz atufl s TneldfiuasiiTan i

DT qmﬁ 2 Aanniudsndennednuiazian IFRUS T uA I NIINNTNAWINNT

\FTHNAURETIANUMITF (P Wua3eedaUsziluaounnnisnmmied 1edsduseslsz e
TufifiAegin fen wasninenIoTsnaduasfiindon wan3AnsAl#F o dunad Tauuy
YINNIYALINATILTINEANG 3 AR Asneiu

2) Guidebook: Global Warming Information and Education
Programs for Secondary School Teachers: Co-published between Thailand

Environment Institute (TEI) and Office of Natural Resources and

T :
Environment Policy Planning of the Ministry of Natural Resources and Ky ) ',,,."!_
Environment, this book is intended as an educational toolkit for secondary ot 7

| o [ L L 5
school teachers responsible for educating students about climate change. ) | ﬂ"’.‘"'ﬂ 178, .ﬂ_l'j UL

The book starts with global and Thailand's climate system and describes
how human activities impact the system resulting in greenhouse gas
emission, global warming and climate change. Also presented is the role |§
of Thailand and international community in combating climate change.
Noteworthy is that at the end of each chapter, examples of learning
activities and projects that capture the essence of the book are presented

as a practical means for teaching about climate change. The book is

kindly supported by the Danish International Development Assistance
(DANIDA).
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3) Sarn See Kiew: Transliterated as Green Message in English, Sarn
See Kiew is Thailand Environment Institute's occasional paper on
environmental issues studied and researched by the institute. The paper is
intended to transmit the message in a digested and simplified format so
that it can attract a wider lay audience The first issue of Sarn See Kiew
looks into climate change and global warming and their impacts. Thailand's
policy framework, strategy, mechanism and projects to combat climate
change are highlighted in the paper. Besides, Thailand Environment
Institute's projects and activities to promote greenhouse gas emission
reduction are presented as well.

fien Lﬂmaﬂmiﬁﬂmﬁuﬁ'aLm&’auv[,mfﬁ”@ﬁuwﬂmﬁzﬁwﬁzy 9 Weiaun Lo
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Research Reports / MUNulATNNITIAY
Studies on Sustainability / Wan3AnY "ANNGNOW

& v
x ‘ - Sustainable Production and Consumption Roadmap of Thailand
... S Tassmisgiduntinisuanuaznsuslnaegediduresdszindlne
pauUs-nalng saRaow U
m 4 - Development of Thailand's Sustainable Development Index |l
--%- L e o P o VL[
ﬁl:s REw- Tm\‘imiwwmmmmmiwwmwEm %ﬂl@\‘iﬂiumﬂlﬂﬁl o8 Q,Vlﬂa\‘i
 — lﬂ;.lﬂ
B e - The First Sustainable Tourism Master Plan of Bangkok (2005-2009)

& By @
end Sustairabls Developniont

Erncutve Gy

P LLN%LLN‘U%Lﬂaﬂ’wmmsﬁamﬁmnqqmwumumasﬁwé’qﬁu AU 1 (WA, 2548-2552)

- A Study on Implementation of Agenda 21 and Sustainable Development
TastnmseniAanmunud§ORnng 21 uaznaimwIngedu

= Evaluation of Livelihood Improvement Through Participatory and Sustainable

Natural Resources Management in Nam Kam Watershed Project

|
Qs
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Environmental Education / fNadonfinun

Establishing Network of Community - Based Environmental Activities in Thailand

lonaIN g fifnnszesnmniawnn i siamnATe e gNIuRwIndeNaeedaEn

= Project on Promoting School-based Environmental Education in Nonthaburi Province
qumiyjsmmimzmuﬂﬁﬁﬂmLﬂaa%%’ﬂﬁﬂ%’wmmﬁﬁwmﬁLLazﬁmmé’au a.mm%

= Project on Strengthening Environmental Management Capacity of Local Administrative
Organizations (Wastewater Management Course)
Tm\‘imiﬁwmﬁnEJm‘W‘uqﬂmﬂi"uaﬁa\‘iﬂ‘ﬂiﬂﬂmam’mﬁaﬂﬁmﬂlamiu%mﬁmmiﬁlﬁLm}é’au
Tauszanme 2549 ﬁé’nqmmﬁmmﬂfmﬁa

Environmental Governance / 611mﬁu18§'~lll’lﬂﬁau

- Governing the Power Sector: An Assessment of Electricity Governance in Thailand
AT AR TINNALAFUFILINRaNTRUTEINANe nItnan 1TwaTIwlnna

Livable Community / fuguuoy

Koh Kret Project Phase Il
TATanITiNZINSAdATE iauﬁ’uﬂuﬂﬁmnmﬁammag mugjsqmu

A Town Plan for Livable Area around Rama IV Bridge in Nonthaburi Province
TasensfneNe IarinRIN I IRmBINUAUI laesaulaTIn1IReE v EE NI L Wz e
USnmwnuenUninSanaz nuusaon luNuns Tanasuri I Wz e LA NN LD

[ [
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= Nakorn Phanom Provincial Millennium Development Goals Report 2006
TEUNIAARTHNAANNLUINNIEN IR UAIEATIIIE T 2549 2. UATWUN
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Environmental Management / MIvISANIAWARoN

= Study of Bangkok's Environmental Problems: Towards a Strategic Management.
nsfnsteymanedeniiedsznounsdarignaeaninisdanisauwindentes
NYUNWHINUAT

Energy & Industrial Pollution / WAt MUASHANYQARVNTIN

- Thailand Master Plan for Green Partnership Plan (2006-2010)
mﬁm‘hLLN%LLNWT@Nmimﬁnﬁwé’qmmm:ﬂﬁnﬁﬁqLm&’au W.A. 2549-2553

THALAND SASTER PLAN Fo

GREEM PARTMERSHIF PLAN
oo
i - The Study on Application of Economic Instruments for Industrial Pollution Management:
Phase I
fumn mitszgndlinannismosgamaasunisdanissaduslsenm lasinisszesi 2
- .

Environmental Security / ATaaiuawnuAIARDN

LvamI AL - Environmental Security of Thailand

TIUTNNIZANNABAIAUTILINRON DI L‘V]FTV[,‘VIEJ

Noise Pollution / NaRyMIAUN
- aujulnavinludooldlanafivniodes

- "WE" United Against Noise Pollution
Tlneg Tnla dudeides

- TeuRanIeEulaTINITININe TInle FudeRes
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Books & Journals / vulidouazisans

Natural Disaster / fiuayintha

el I T .i,
v Al

= Education for Natural Disaster Preparedness Material: Landslides e AR

4 a v a wa a a a ! LUEE |

ﬂN@LiEJ%iﬂEIWUGMNﬁSiN‘mﬁ] NIANEAUDEN s:unlosiufodui

= Mangrove Forest: Barrier Against Tsunami
thanetan szuudosiudefud

Green Purchase / 3a%03nin "fidiur"

- Manual for Green Purchase
@;ﬁmﬁaﬂ%ﬂﬁuﬁmmzﬁmiﬁLﬂuﬂmﬁiaﬁqanﬂﬁau

- Manual for Green Purchase and Procurement

A o

AT LAz INIIFUA AL IS NIRRT RILINRDN

U

Journal / MMdMI

- Plibai, a bi-monthly environmental education journal for youth
WAL ﬁ@ﬂﬂiﬁL‘ﬂaﬂ’]im;k%’ﬂ‘];ﬂ%}wmﬂiﬁﬁu‘mﬁLLEI:T?NLL’JG]E\’I}?JN

= Business for Energy and Environment (B2E), a quarterly magazine for
environment-friendly energy

qiﬁf\]ﬁlﬁm 'mﬁmLﬂaﬂizﬁ‘ﬂﬁm‘w“[umi’[%wé’mul,l,magﬁ'nﬁﬁqLma”au
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TEI Event 2006 / NAan7H 2549
Green Auditing and Farm Research

F— =

Professor Dr. Sanit Aksornkoae, President of Thailand Environment
Institute (TEI), signed two memorandum of understanding last year with
one foreign institution and one domestic organization to broaden the
area of environment research. The first MOU was signed with Professor
Dr. Stefan Schaltegger, Vice President of University of Lueneburg,
Germany, who acted on behalf of The Center for Sustainability
- - == Management (CSM) of the university. TEI and CSM planned to cooperate

in promoting Environmental Management Accounting (EMA) to small and medium-sized enterprises in Asia

to increase their production efficiency while reducing environmental costs. The second MOU was signed with
Professor Dr. Montri Chulavatnatol, Director of Agricultural Research Development Agency (ARDA), which is
a public organization. TEI and ARDA will cooperate in mobilizing fund for commercial farming research and

capacity-building of farming researchers.

m‘iﬁmﬁlﬁamﬁﬂm‘iﬁqmmﬁauuazmﬁﬁum‘imum
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Landslide Prevention Video

As part of education for sustainable development, Thailand
Environment Institute (TEI), in cooperation with United Nations
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), launched
an educational video on preparedness and prevention from natural
disaster: flash flood and landslide. The content of the video was presented

in Thai language with English sub-title. The target group of the video is

Thailand's communities in risk-prone areas, particularly in mountainous
northern part of the country. The production of the video was in response to
growing frequency of natural disaster occurrence in Asia-Pacific which is harmful to

sustainable development of the region.
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Relief for Flood Victims

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) and Thailand Business Council
for Sustainable Development (TBCSD) mobilized basic necessities to help
relieve flood victims on Koh Kret (Kret Island) in the Chao Praya River. The
island of Mon ethnic community, which has been the site of TEI and TBCSD
project for sustainable development for the past 3 years, was submerged for
3 months during one of Thailand's heaviest flooding last year. The ancient
sites on the island were damaged during and after the flooding while access
to basic necessities was largely blocked. TEI and TBCSD secured bottled
drinking water, rice, sugar, fish sauce and cooking oil from its business

members' donation and delivered them to the island residents.
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TEI: Environmental Learning Center
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Throughout 2006, Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) welcomed
a number of delegations who came to study about TEI environmental
projects and activities. Mr. Pranai Suvannarat, then-provincial governor
of Nonthaburi where TEI office is located, paid interest in TEI projects
that have contributed to environmental improvement of the province
and TEI solar cell scheme. A business delegation from The Siam Cement
Public Co., Ltd was interested in TEI Green Label project, while a Japanese
delegation from CLAIR studied and exchanged views with TEI executives
about the scheme to develop a livable community and the empowerment

of local government organizations in natural resources and environmental
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Website & Networks / nuldnuazinsoiny

Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD) / ﬂmzﬂiiumiﬁﬂﬁqiﬁﬁ]Lﬁaﬁmnﬂ&'auvlml (o)
http://7www.tei.or.th/tbcsd/index.html

TBCSD

Thailand Energy and Environment Network (TEENET)
Iﬂi\?ﬂ’ﬁLﬂ%a‘ﬂ’]EJE‘T’]?E‘T%LVWT@!]}’]%Wﬁ\N’MLLﬂza\iLL?W&@HLMQU?SLW?{LWS
http:/ /teenet.tei.or.th/

F ) Material Exchange Center (MEC) / @induaniUfenTanmae 14
L = a q

http://www.tei.or.th/mec/

J/@ =
[ Green Label (GL) / a®1nL3817

*“ﬂ-,"*g;*ﬁ-'/ http:/7www.tei.or.th/greenlabel/th_index.html

Thailand Network of Eco-Efficiency and Cleaner Production (TNEC) / l@3831giAlATgAaLasnnaniiszaln

http:/7www.pcd.go.th/info_serv/water-tnec.html

Thailand Green Purchasing Network (TGPN) / 1A38918n119nZadnaedigen
http://7www.tei.or.th/thaigpn/

Thai Forest Watch Network (TFWN) / \AapneINn Tz Yo lne

http://7www.tei.or.th/Projects/H_gap_tfwn.htm

Thailand Cultural Environment Fund (Thailand - CEF) / ﬂaﬁnuﬁoLtﬁﬂﬁauﬁ'ﬂJ%ﬁiiu
http://www.tei.or.th/cef/

Toxic Sufferers Fund / ﬂamu%'ﬂmﬁﬂwmﬂmiﬁw
http://7www.tei.or.th/Fund/th_sf_fund.html

Thai Forest - Elephants - Community Co-Existence Fund / neuLés iooe dam
http://7www.tei.or.th/Fund/th_elephant_fund.htm

Plibai Journal / M3§1WA LU

http://7www.tei.or.th/PliBai/index.htm

R xS0
4 = Schools for Better Climate / l3ui3awivindniennie
0 http:/ /www.thai-sbc.org
o &
-.\.?\- ‘:‘-f
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